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Date of transeription  2/4/1998

| | Erie Insuﬁanmuﬂ.a.ims
Office, College Park Plaza, Suite 206, Johnstown, PA,

was interviewed at his place of employment. | [was
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature
of the inquiry regarding threats made byj| |
provided the following information:

advised| | Erie Insurance [__] ¢
was initially involved with the claim against Carmens’ pIC
Wholesale Tires (CWT) involving
investi?ation determined CWT was liable ror the damage to

truck, at which point the matter was transferred to Erie
Insurance employee| ﬁor resolution.

advised subsequently came to the Erie
Insurance Claims Office and wanted to file a claim for lost
wages. a self-employed contractor, provided contractor’s
coples of iInvoices which reflected work lost as a result of the
loss of use of his truck. The of these invoices reflected
a substantial amou ey. added it appeared to -
Erie Insurance that believe e was entitled to a large ,
sum of money. After several visits to the Erie Insurance
offices, a settlement was ultimately nedgotiated and the claim
settled for substantially less thanr___g__lwag_ggﬁking. At the
time of the settlement, described! as gritting his
teeth, seemingly ready to explode, as he stated, "It’s always
this way.” L7

| |advised in September 1997 he received a
telephone call from| | The call was transferred to him by
the office secretary. Once was on the line,
identified himself and, without mentioning the claim,_ stated
“You’ve dealt with me before, I found out where vyou,

and live, I'm going to pay you a visIt.
stated when he asked, “Is that a threat?",| | e
replied, “Take it any w ou want to.” At that point, | | o

a
hung up the telephone. | | described | | tone as stern bic
and to the point. Furthermore, | | stated he perceived the
call as a threat and notified Erie Insurance Security. | |
stated he also notified the apprepriate police departments.
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further added his office faces the front of the
building, and he was able to observe[ __ ]inside his vehicle,
parked in front of the building, and staring in the direction of
the Erie Insurance offices.

[%ff%:%ffited on the same floor as the Erie Insurance office.

Continuation of FD-302 of | | ,onl/21/98 Page 2
addedg::::::]tnade no mention of Congressman MURTHA
during the call.
| | further advised on two other occasions, around
the time of the telephone call, was observed in the area
of the Erie Insurance offices. n both occasions, | as
d in the hallway outside the entrance to Erie Insurance. bé
walked by the entrance and locked in, however did not b7C
enter the office. On one occasion, may have visited the
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Date of transcription 4/20/1998

| |Inmate Number | Date of
Birth]| Social Security Numbe | was
interviewed at the Cambria County Prison (CCP), 425 Manor Drive,
Ebensburg, PA 15831. was advised of the identity of the

rlnhﬁxylgwlng_AgePt and the nature of the inguirv r garding[::::::]
resides at Johnstown,

PA 15906. provided the followlng information:

[:::::::]advised he arrived at CCP_onl ]

after being sentenced to| for | |
A subsequent sentence reduction hearing reduced his

bé
|b7C

sentence to| | |stated since his arrival at
CCP, he has been assigned tol

| For a two week period in January 1998 while

agssigned tol leither

also adviged he was

familiar with 1nmacej [ whc was assigned t

sequentlvl| |

| addedl Ihad alreadv been transferred to and
assigned to| |prior to the ti
was transferred to| |and assigned to the

advised when he asked[::::::]why he was in
jail, related his problems were related to some plans he

developed. As a result of those plans, he was accused of
threatening Congressman MURTHA with guns and bullets.
stated he never threatened Congressman MURTHA.
added | talked about his problems constantly, however never
admitted he threatened Congressman MURTHA. related
advised, “I have some great plans, plans so good that
MURTHA and his people are going to steal them.” E::%:::]feltb6

also stated he had problems with his truck, which he used

“theff” Congressman MURTHA, were out to get him for his planb/C

in his business. lated the engine problems with his
truck continued, and became frustrated and just wanted the
truck fixed. | |added| never really talked about an

insurance agent, however| Pelieved the problems with his
truck, in fact all of his problems, were related to Congressman
MURTHA.
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Continuation of FD-302 of | ,on4 /15/98 , Page 2

| deised on one occasion while they were
| was locked down, confined to his cell. This
was a result of] |not keeping hig cell orderly.
stated he recalled, on that occasion, |sat on a chair
ocutside the cell and talked with]| |recalled this
conversation lasted approximately 30-45 minutes. [ ]added
he overheard portions of the conversation, which dea
case. During this particular conversation, told
bout his plans and how he was accused of telling an
insurance agent he had guns and bullets. [::;::::]added he did s
r[::::::]tell[::%;::he had made any threats. However, b7C
did say he was taken to_gee a doctor, given a shot, and
then was beaten. In addition, hlso stated while he was in
the hospital, he wag shown a photograph and was told he would end

up like “MICKENS.” |re1ated to[___ |that Congressman
MURTHA had people watching him, how Congressman MURTHA and his

people w o get him, and he thought his life was in
dang further |had frequent conversations
with Generally, ould not even have to say

anything to hlm, would just start talking about his

situation.
[ |advised[::::]had been transferred from [::::::]

before Feceived %a?erwork relating to discovery in his

case. adde kept track of everything and had a
lot of paperwork in his cell. In addition,| ladvised upon
his | | transfer to B block and assignment to work detail

at the courthouse,| baid, “They got to you, they will take

you over there and ask you all these questions about me, don’t

lie, don’'t roll over on me. A |added after his sentence
modification, he returned to C_block. bhuestioned him as 14
to what had happened, to whlch| |responded his sentence was »7c¢
reduced. [:::;ﬁf:kubsequently received paperwork regarding
discovery on his case, which listed the witnesses against him.

added when he discovered was listed as a witness,
tated “That little snitch.
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Date of transcriptiodt /15/1998

b6
Records, Cambria County Prison (CCP), b7C
425 Manor Drive, Ebensburg, PA 15931,] | provided
copies of pertinent information from CCP records regarding former
CCP inmate A copy of these records is attached
and made a part hereto.
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Warden

EDWARD P. DESABATOQ
Deputy Warden - Administration

JOHN J. PRERISH, JR.
Deputy Warden « Operations

BRIAN J. BRACKEN
Director of Inmele Serviges

425 Manor Drive, Ebensburg, PA 15931

(814) 472-7330
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Date of transcription  4/15/98

JUDD C. ZIMMER, Chief, Clearfield Borough Police,
14 South Front Street, Clearfield, PA 16830, (814) 765-7819, was
contacted regarding| | Chief ZIMMER advised

[fffff:fjcords reflected the following information regarding

12/21/79

No disposition reported

5/23/97

Charges waived.

A copy of the May 23, 1997, arrest report is attached
and made a part hereto.
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Date of transeription 4 /16 /1998

| | Inmate Number | pate of
Birth| [ Social Security Number | was
interviewed at the Camhria County Prison (CCP), 425 Manor Drive,
Ebensburg, PA 15831. | |was advised of the identity of

the interviewing Agent and the nature of the inguiry regarding
[ resides at | |

Johnstown, PA. | provided the following information:

| ladvised that he arrived at CCP on

I@MM& serving| | for
added his expected release date is

| further advised on either
IJanuary 10, 1988, or January 11, 1998, he was transferred to
as| |
| |[remained in C block for twl days and, on
| | which houses
inmates participating in the Work Release Program.
was assigned to a cleaning detail within the unit.

[ | advised during the two or three days he was
in the same cell with| |did not_digcugs, in any
detail, the reason he was at CCP. However, did mention in

because he was running for Governor.”| | added

b6
bicC

conversation he was there because, “They wanted to shut him u
ﬁ] b6

did not say who “they” were and he did not ask. |
further adde er heard[ | mention Congressman MURTHA by
name nor did admit he made any threats.

b7C
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Date of transcription 4/16/1998

| | Inmate Numbprl l Date of

Birth]| | Social Security Numbed was
intexrviewed at the Cafffif:jounty Prison (CCP), 425 Manor Drive,

Ebensbur PA 15931. advised he resides at| |
| || Mas advised of the identity of the

interviewing Agent and the nature of the inquiry regarding [:::::::]
[ |provided the following information:

[:::::]advised he arrived at CCP onl |

following his arrest for| | On February 5,
H | with | ] b6
[untiT] Felcace [advised during the time he b7C

[ never discussed any details

relating to his arrest. did relate an insurance man

blamed _lhj r making threats against Congressman MURTHA.

added said that he did not do it, but he was being blamed

for it. dvised never admitted to threatening

anyone and he never heard threaten anyone.

advised | also said he had plans to help
oor people, however, again| |did not go into any details.

ﬁi:::fjdid mention once he met someone at the incline plane but
again _did not identify the person by name.[ _ Jadded he found

[:f::::]easy to get along with and g who appeared to have
feelings for people.[:fi::]statedl |appeared to like people
and would talk to anyone. When someone appeared to be down,

ould help them out, and tell them “You need a purpose in

life.”

[:::::]further advised ccupied his time by
watching television and reading. added during the time
they shared a cell, E;:;::::kas not locked down nor did he say he
had been lock down while at CCP. adv1sed[::;;:]did have
some legal papers_in the cell and on one occasion showed him one

piece of paper. [ ]recalled the paper may have reflected b&
something to the effect the insurance agent saidl did not k7C
threaten him. '

| advised by way of background, inmates are not
permitted To enter another inmate’s cell. CCP guards watch this
closely and the cells are checked several times a day. [::::::]

Investigationon 4/15/98 at Ebensburg, PA
File# 89A-PG-64410 Date dictated 4/16/98
by _Sal 4
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¢ .on4/15/98 ,Page _2

Continuation of FD-302 of |

added inmates are required, when not in their cell, to keep the
bed made and put personal items away, nothing can be left on the
beds, lockers, or tables. Violations result in the inmate’s
confinement, lock down, in his cell for 24 hours.
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Date of transcription 4 /16/1998

| | Corrections Officer, Cambria County
Prison (CCP), Ebensburg, PA 15931 [ | was contacted
at his place of employment. wag advised of the identity
of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the inquiry.
provided the following information:

[::::::::]stated he is currently assigned to work in ¢
housing unit HC (C block where he works the 6:00 a.m. - picC
2:00 p.m. shift. [::::::fjadvised by way of CCP procedure,
inmates are not permitted to enter another inmate’s cell, and,
additionally, when an inmate leaves his own cell, the bed is to
be made and nothing can be left on the table or locker.
advised the inmates are well aware of these rules and violation
of these rules will result in the inmate being confined to his
cell (lock-down), usually for 24 hours.

reviewed a copy of a CCP_Minor Misconduct form
dated January 24, 1998, involving inmate] |
adviged this incident occurred at lunch time, 12:00 p.m., when
the inmates would be out of their cells and eating lunch.
|stated his normal procedure was to have the inmates exit
their cells in groups of six or seven. Once all the inmates are
out of their cellsg, he then walks through the cell block and
inspects the cells. On this particular date and time, he
discovered bed was unmade and there were items left on
the table. advised he examined the items and determined

they belonged to] | e
[::::;;::]advised after lunch, 12:15 p.m., as indicated ¢
on the form, he advised[::::::]of the misconduct and the

resulting lock-down period, after which,[;;:::]signed the form.
[::::::::Eddedl |did not protest or offer any explanation for

the misconduct.

advised the normal inmate population in C block
is between 40-45 inmates.[ ] further advised from his
position at the control panel, all of the cells are visible. b6
From that position and during the process of releasing inmates b7C
from their ce is able to observe the inmates as they exit
their cells. tif::ﬁf:jadded there would not be opportunity for an
inmate to enter another inmate’s cell without being observed.

Investigatonon 4/15/98 at Ebensburg, PA

File # 89A-PG-64410 Date dictated 4/16/98
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Continuation of FD-302 of | | ,on4/15/98 Page  _2

at one time, had also been assigned to C block. |

advised he was familiar with|

|who,

| stated

was not a problem and described him as quiet.

added

was algo known to be a jailhouse snitch,

anyths
aware

instances involving conversations between |

who would do

ing to %et out of jail, and the other inmates were also

this.

stated he could not recall any specific .

bnd| | 57
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription  5/19/98

for

Congressman JOHN P. MURTHA, 12th Congresgsional District,

P.0. Box 780, Johnstown, PA 15907, was
interviewed at his place of employment. [was aware of the
identity of the interviewing Agent and also present during the
interview was Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA)[:::%]

| was interviewed regarding threats made by
|against and Congressman MURTHA. [ |
provided the following information:

bt

| |advised he has been employed as Congressman bic
MURTHA's | ] since 1987. 1In this position,
| attends meetings, and meets with

constituents on behalf of Congressman MURTHA. added
congtituents have access to the Congressman’s office and he
attempts to go the extra step for those constituents and
tries to help constituents who come to the office.

r[::::%]advised he was not able to locate any record to
reflect had written letters to Congressman MURTHA's
office. However, | |added a review of their records reflected
two scheduled meetings with] | The records reflected the
first meeting was scheduled with| | at the Johnstown office,
on Tuesday, June 25, 1996, at 10:00 a.m. The records further
reflected the purpose of the meeting was “idea for city and
surrounding area.” [:::::]added he was not able to recall this
particular meeting or remember any details of the meeting. The
records also reflected] |had a meeting scheduled with
at the Incline Plane on July 2, 1996, at 1:00 p.m.l advised
this meeting occurred as scheduled, as[::::::]was insistent | | b
see his plan. [____ | provided copies of the pertinent District b7C
Staff Schedules, which are attached and made a part hereto.

[ | advised he went alone to meet with[___ Jat the

Incline Plane. | |stated] |w y at the Incline
Plane when he arrived. | | recalled was wearing jeans
and a shirt and carrying a pizza box. also added they met

outside the Incline Plane and did not enter either the bar or
restaurant. [____ ] requested [ |to accompany him to the
observation deck at the Incline Plane so he could point out the

Investigationon 5/11/98 at Johnstown, PA

File # 89A-PG-64410 Date dictated 5/19/98
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Continuation of FD-302 of I | , On 5/ 11 / 98 , Page 2

appropriate points of his plan. | |had drawn the plan on the
pizza box and proceeded to explain his plans for skiing areas and
wmonorails. While doing so, pointed to the areas of
Westmont, Prospect, Richland, Johnstown Airport, and Galeria
Mall, and the location of the parks as drawn on the pizza box.

I |advised after]  |described his plan, he pointed

out to| | due to the contour of the area, the monorail

“supports would be like the Eiffel Tower” thereby blocking the PO

: . X . . b7
views described. During this conversation,[____ Jalso ¢
relate e would initially need $60 million to get the project
started. [___ Istated he told| [he | | would need to

have a sponsor for the project, such as JARI, Johnstown Area
Regional Industries. 1In addition,[:;;:::Fuggested [ Jcontact
the Johnstown Economic Development Office and the meeting ended.

added, at no time, did[%:::::]state he was going to run for
elected office.

[ Jadvised there has not been any contact, by letter
or telephone, with[[______Jsince that meeting. [ ] added he
read letters to the editor which appeared in The Tribune
Democr newspaper. In addition,[:::::]advised he was aware of
[::::::%E]subsequent arrest by the Richland Township Police
Department (RTPD) for threatening people with a knife. He became
aware of this incident by hearing police broadcasts on his
scanner.

b6
b7C
advised on December 3, 1997, he was informed by
RTPD Officer that [ |had made threats against his
life, as well as the life of Congressman MURTHA. stated he

subsequently notified Special Agent FBI, Johnstown,
PA, and requested the West Hills Regional Police be notified to
increase patrols in the vicinity of Congressman MURTHA’S
residence.

[ ]further advised he owns a 1977 Gold Lincoln
Continental which he keeps in the garage at his residence.
added he also has two other vehicles, a green 1986 Ford Bronco
and a blue 1988 GMC truck, which are his primary use vehicles.

stated he is familiar with Carman’s Wholesale
Tires (CWT), as he has purchased tires for his vehicles from CWT
since 1967. | bdvised he has no connection with Erie
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Continuation of FD-302 oﬂ |
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Insurance Company, Laurel Ford, or[___lanal

Waterproofing Company.

.01'15/11/98 , Page 3
| of b6
further advised he has b7C

been personal friends with |

| and

[for over 20

lso been a contributor to
Congressman MURTHA, | ladd

od he is familiar

his Chief of

years. over the years, has al
the election o

with as well as|
Security.

denied any involvement with t
anyone else in a conspiracy against

hese individuals or
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District Staff's Schedule

Subject: BC - Meeting on recovering metals from mine drainage
Place: CTC Environmental Center - Johnstown

June 25, 1996 (Tuesday)
Appointments

Time: 8:00am

Subject: I T Leave

Time: 9:00am

Subject: Mtg - |
Place: ohnstown Office
Re: St. Clair Road flood damage

Time: 9:00am

Subject: I:l- Field Representative -
Place: Connellsville Office

Time: 9:30am

Subject: I:l- Mtg { | b7C
Place: Johnstown Office
Re: idea for city & surroungind area

Time: 10:00am

Subject: [ | Mg/
Place:; Johnstown Office

Time: 11:00am

Subject: I:l Tour Mine Discharge & Rattling Run Waterfalls

Place: Apolio
Meetwithl — Jwho will show him the problem,

July 1, 1996 (10:40am)




° ®

. FD-302 {Rev. 10-6-95)

-1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription  5/18/98

Date of Birtﬂ

aurel rord, 135 Ford Drive, Windber, PA,]|

was interviewed at his place of employment.

copies of Laurel Ford documents regarding the repair of a 1983 b6
Ford Ranger Truck owned by These copies are bic

attached and made a part hereto.

14001002

provided

Ji / . )
Investigationon 5/12/98 at Windber, . P™
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1983 Ford Truck Ranger 2WD 4-140 2.3L SOHC COPQ

1-800-859-3282 V3.62D

Description

Cylinder Head, R&R or
Gasket, Renew: (B)
IncTudes: Remove
Carbon And Make All

Necessary Adjustments.

NOTE: With AC, Add

Total Labor Hours at rate A ($4O 00 / Hour)
Total Labor Cost..

A
[T

AUTOMOTIVE REBUILDERS
1505 HIGH STREET

PO BOX 26845 RICHMOND VA 23261-6845

804-643-5600 800-900-3673

Manufaqturer Qty Part Number
1 Labor Rate A

1 Labor Rate A

..................................

----------------------------------

Customer Signature
M :

Date

X
GHT ALLDATA 1997

Part Labor Total
Price Hours Charge

4.8  $192.00
0.4 $16.00
cee 5.20 Hours
$ 208.00
N/C
$ 208.00

>




CENTRAL PARTS DISTRIBUTOR
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/S ~ LAUREL FORD
. 101 THIRD STREET
. WINDER, PA AS PER FORD TIME STANDARD
+ 15963 AUTHY 5003 08/21 290,61 0.00 290.61

T0TALS §290,61
08/21/91
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LAUREL FORD

Telephone (814) 467-5565 101 Third Street
Windber, Pennsylvania 15963

Central Parts Distributor
1112 South First Street
Altoona Pa. 16602

- C/0

Dear

In reference to repair order #27338,please note that the total
repair cost was 603.15. This vehicle was towed into our shop on
7/7/97 at the request of erie insuranse company| |was
the claims adjuster.Previous to being at Laurel Ford the vehicle
was at Carmens Tires,where attempts to repair -the vehicle failed.

As noted on the back of our repair 'order;our ‘technician claimed
only actual time to repair the vehicle.Because the vehicle had
been worked on previously,this made his job even more difficult.
Someone needs to be responsible for paying - -for diagnostics and
related problems that led to the headgasket being discovered.

If Central Parts and or its vendor are mot willing to pay us
only for our actual time invested,than the only thing I can do is
contact erie insurance and have them subrogate for payment.

I sincerly appreciate the offer of 290.61 ‘but ‘feel we are
entitled to the full amount requested,we stand behind everything
we do in business and I believe we are entitled to be paid for our
hard work.

Thank You
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

-1 -

()

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription ~ 5/20/98

for

Congressman JOHN P. MURTHA, 12th Congressional District,

P.O. Box 780, Johnstown, PA 15907, |

| provided a

copy of a letter received at the offices of Congressman MURTHA.

The letter, dated May 11, 1998, from

fvas received

on May 13, 1998. A copy of the letter is attached and made a b

part hereto.
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o5 894- Fo- 44400- 42

Investigationon 5/13/ 9{ at Johnstown, PA

Sk (R

File # 89A-PG-64410

FILED, S

Date dictated 5 20{98." : .
J

by SA

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of {he FBI and is loaned to ygdr d8engy;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

FBI - PITTSBURGH
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Honorable John P. Murtha
U.S. House of Representatives
Post Office Box 780
Johnstown, PA 15907
(814) 535-2642
Fax: (814) 539-6229
Internet - hitp://www.house.gov/murtha/
E-Mail - murtha@mail.house.gov

FAX

To Soeciaz J‘Qémdf

From

Date S/3- G F ore

Regarding 2.
Fax # 53¢ fro7
Pages L/ Including Cover Sheet
e
Notes:

S
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transeription ~ 5/1/98

b&

| | Prothonatary, Clearfield County, g

P.O. Box 549, Clearfi 16830, | | was contacted
regarding advised a review of his recoxrds

reflected several incidents in Clearfield County, where charges

had been filed against | |advised copies would be
provided; however a formal request by letter would have to be
submitted.

I:l in response to a formal request, subsequently
provided copies of appropriate documents regarding
These copies are attached and made a part hereto.
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/ 14(4;(7%()450% E9AAB- 410 _

s : |
Tnvestigationon _4/714/98 / at Johnstown, PA (J%l &3
7 i TLED —

File # 89A-PG-64410 b7C Date dictated 4130/98 [

[ MY 28 g3 /

by SA

/J.B' ~PITTSBUGH
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property ofjthe FBI and is loaned to yc%;‘syi
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. ! |




e ¢

thent of Justice

. . 7/
fﬁ‘{g;%fﬁ’%““%‘*ﬁ&f‘ fosIge DUE, Q
0%, -o.ﬁ?lwst-ice =

Lo : R
128 o : 0%‘2:2% “s
M5 Ran 1570 - Loy, yaidon,
e Usc $300 ( 4 R 155k, OE
9 S,
T L") /
$ 0/1/]"9&
‘3}_3-50.1,8.3:' Kg’éﬁ"ﬁ(r P31 000);. 3
U.5. Dept. of Justlies eé,o
2.0.. Box 18¢ _
Johnstown,, Pa., 15907
ATV S8
b6
b7C




Honorable John Q. viurtaa
~ U.S. House of Repl¥sentatives
Post Office Box 780
Johnstown, PA 15907
(814) 535-2642
Fax: (814) 539-6229
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b
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Murtha, John

- R

Monday, February 16, 1998
8:00 AM-8:30 AM
(Jtown Office) Mtg Dif

8:30 AM-9:00 AM
(Jtown Office) Mig| anc

9:00 AM-9:30 AM
(Jtown Office) Mtg Drg

ST —
814 472 3001 -
ls)

9:30 AM-10:00 AM b7C

(Jtown Office) Mig Mr|:|Laurel Tech - | |

11:00 AM-12:00 PM

(12 ve, Latrobe) Visit to Emergency Room - Latrobe Hospital |
sl Medical Director

Tuesday, February 17, 1998
8:00 AM-9:30 AM

(Jtown Ofiice) Mig M| let al |-Ext11

9:30 AM-10:00 AM ‘
(Jtown Office) Mig Mr| |

10:00 AM-10:30 AM
(Jtown Office) Mig Mr | b6

10:30 AM-11:00 AM pIc
(Jtown Office) Mtg Ms|_—l_|mlw| |Fin Dir -
Community Home Health Care

1.00 PM-1.45 PM
| (Kuchera Industries, 345 Hillside Dr, Windber) Press Conference - Official kick off of Raytheon

sarch Radar Coast Guard and Navy contacts
-D ill be bringing
Ms| [EX Dir of QVR for PA

Wednesday, February 18, 1998

8:30 AM=9:30 AM

(495 Country Club Road, Indiana) Breakfast - Exesutive Committe - Indiana Chamber of
Commerce

Contact] |

indiana Couniry Club - 724 465 5322 b6

b7cC
6.00 PM-7:30 PM

(University Room, Living/Learning Center/UPJ, Jtown) Dinner with Dr and Mrs |

B:00 PM-9:30 PM
s (UPJ, Jtown) Attending DAMN YANKEES! - Pasquerilla Center for the Performing
Arts - to be preceded by dinner - further details to follow

Friday, February 20, 1998

Printed on Friday, February 13, 1808 5t 1:43 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastorn Time {US & Canagg) Page 1

00 LI VHIMOE "ONOD 6229 6¢¢ I8 T&Y rAKE |

§6-8T/20




§;00 AM-8:45 AM _ . -

Depart Union Station on Metraliner - Glub Car - for Philadelphia — Arriving 9:43 am

2:11 PM-4:00 PV _ o

{2111 pm) Dsparts Philadelphia on Metroliner Club Car for Union Station arriving 3:59 pm
Saturday, February 21, 1998

12:00 PM-~1:30 PM

(Army-Navy Club, Washington) Originals’ Luncheon -

.

Printcd on Friday, February 13, 1808 st 1:42 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastamn Time (US & Crnada)
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Prosecutios

By DEBRA §, MOFFITT
THE TRBUNE-DENOCRAT

Afederal court judge has thrown out gtate-
mentstade by the man aceused of hreatening  Three police officers visited Fenton af the
to kil US. Rep. John Murtha, D-Johnstown, Orchard Hotel on Dec. 3, but never read him
because it's unclear if Donald Lee Femton his Miranda tights, federal Judge D. Brooks
understood his rights before he started talking  Stmith said in the ruling. Fenton allowed them
with police, to enter but Likely did not fee] free to leave,

The ruling, which could wealen the prose Smaith wrote. .
cution's case, suppresses staterants Fenton Stonyereek Township Police Officer Kevin
madle tolaw enforcement officers inDecember Price went to Fentor's residence at the hotel
1997, . . with the hope of defaining him while they

Pederal prosecutor Leon Rodtiguer conldnt  waited for oficialsfrom Crisis, Cambria Coun-
be reached for comment Monday, ty's'mental health ageticy, Smith wrote. Pen-

Pederal Public Defender Marketa Sims, who ~ton was then taken to Memorial Medical Cen-
represents Fenton, said only that the rling fer-for a psychiatric evaluation,
| “speaks for itself”

0y

; Judge tosses Fenton’s Sta:tements

" ceks office, Smith also suppressed statements
The day he was to be released from the hos- -

Tuestay, June 2, 1998

(BL-S-31 "A2U) O0SE-AJ

In January, Fenton was
Indicted on federal charges
of threatening to assassi-

Dital, Price avvested Fenton, 41, on charges of |-bu ™ nate Murthaand killoneof

terroristic threats and harassment. Priceread ¥4 Pl his aides,

Fenton his Miranda vights then, but faled ty k¥~ &8 Yenton, who spent three

confirm that he understood them, Smith said, | W months in jail, has been

Healsodidn'thave Fenton signa waiver ofhis | 1, i veleased, but must wear an

rights, as Is customary, Smith said, . 5 electronic monitoring de-
Price tmay havk contributed to Fenton's con- £ vice. His trial is scheduled

fusion by tefling him, “Tt’s no'big deal” at Dis- W 2 for July 6 in Jolmstown's

trict Magistrate Leonard Greceks office, federal court, -

Smith wrote, :

.Fenton
_ Fenton, riled by mechanical problems with
After his arrest, Fenton spokewith two FBI his truck, allegedly threatened to kill an insur-

agents and two Capitol police officers at Gre- ance agent and “blow Congressman Murtha's

head off” aceording to-the charges againgt
Penton made in that interview. him,
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FD-515 (Rov. 10-29-97)

Squad supervisor approval
(please initial)

/‘W

Accomplishment Report

mplishment must be reported and loaded into IS'
within 30 days from date of accomplishment) ¥

Date Prepared
Date Loaded
Data Loader's Initials

Accomplishment involves: o
(check all that apply) File Number Investigative Assistance or Technique Used
Drugs - o 1-Used, but did not help 3 - Helpad, substantially
A Fugitive 8 2 9 A PG z " V 9/0 E "(;C 2 -Helped, minimally 4 - Absolutely essential
Bankruptcy Fraud a I Stat Agent Soc. Sec. No. - For Sub. Invest. Assist. by other FO (s) indicate A,B,C,D for corresponding FO
Computer Fraud/Abuse  [] | | Rate FO 1AT Rate FO 1AT Rale FO IAT Rate FO IAT
. Fin. Analyst Lab. Div. Exam UCO - Group 1 Ft. Mon.- NRCSQ
Corruption of Public Officials [
Forfsiture Assets O Stat Agent Name Aircraft Asst. Lab. Field Sup UCO - Group Il For. Lang Asst.
Sub Invest Asstby FO(s) [J Computer Pen Registers UCO - Nat. Back Non FBI Lab Ex
ASSLFOE) . o RA Squad Consan Mon. Photo Covar. NCAVG / Vi - CAP Vict-Witn Coor
A B, _C, D Jea 0 Elsur / FISG Polygraph Crim Intel Asst
Task Forcn Assisting Agents Soc. Sec. No. % Elsur/ T. I Search Warrant Crisis Neg. - Fed.
1 Eng. Field Spt. Show Money Crisis Nag. - Local
- Eng. Tape Ex SOG Asst. ERT Asst.
Assisting Agencies x ¢ Name: Legats Asst. Swat Team Butte - ITC
1 2. - - Evid Purchase Tech. Ag/Equip) Sav- ITC
2. Name: Inf/CW Info. Phone Toll Reqd Poc - WRCSC
A. Complaint/ Information / Indictment D. Hostage(s) Released Date F. Civil Rico Matters Date }
[dJFederal [] Local [] Intemational Released by: (J Terrorist [] Other Also Complete Section |
Complaint Date ‘ Number of Hostages: or
Check if Civil Rico Complaint ] Child Located Date
Information Date E. Recovery/Restitution/PELP X Other Clvil Matters Date
Indictment Date [] Federal [ Local [T international Judgment______*
Recovery Date Judiciat Outcome ____ X*
B. Locate/ Arrest Code * Amount Amount: $
Federal Local i ion:
O [J Local [ International $ Suspension: Years | Monihs
Subject Priority: (JA [JB [JC $
Locate Date Restitution Date
Arrest Date O Court Ordered G. Administrative Sanctions Date
. . [ Pretrial Diversion
[J Subject Resisted Arrest Code ® Amount Subject Description Code ¢
O Subject Arrested was Armed I I $ I Type: Length:
[ Suspension [ Permanent
C. Summons PELP Date [J Debarment [ [Years Thonte
Code * Amount N
O .F-‘ederal J Local [ injunction
_~\ Summons Date l l $ . l
H. | corviction . U.S. Code Violations
i Required for Sections A, B, F, and H J. Sentence Date:
(4.Federal J Local [] International Y .
(Federal only) Sentencetype: __, _ .,
Convictlon Date: 7!& /58 Tile | Secton | dof Tn-all Suspended | Probation
ounts Years Months | Years Months [Years Months
Subject Description Code: d *
ject Descripton Code: 4> () )& lipreB| i
For 6F, G, H~Include Agency Code . i ——
Fines: $
B, Felony Or [J Misdemeanor K. Acquittal / Dismissal / Pretrial Diversion
[ Plea Or [A. Trial Acquittal Date
Dismissal Date
State: Eﬂ Judicial District: {aJ :D Pretrial Diversion Date
L. Subject Information (Required for all Sections excluding Section D (Hostages) and E (Recovery/PELP))
= L6 Race® | Sex | Dateof Birth Sogial Security No. (if available
b7C Wl m
For Indictments/Convictions only: :
Subject related to an LCN, Asian Organized Crime (AOC), ltalian Organized Crime (IOC), Russian/Eastern European, Caribbean, or Nigerian Organized Crime Group -
Complete FD-515a, Side 1 and Side 2. . L
[0 Subject related to an OC/Drug Organization, a VCMO Program National Gang Strategy target group, or a VOMO Program Nalional PrIorﬂy;!@}@tj{é@(get group - «
Complete FD-515a, Side 2, X
X Additional information may be added by attaching another form or a plain sheet of paper for additional entries. ;{:f[ﬁs_?‘rial“No,% FD-515~
* See codes on reverse side. Sefighized s @‘71-~
L 1RUx A | .

EA -

B 4440 -6




For Further Instructions Sce: MAOP, Pax&cﬁons 3-5 thru 3-5.3.

PROPERTY CODES- RACE CODES JUDGMENT CODES
0l Cash A Asian/Pacific Islander CI  Consent Judgment
02 Stocks, Bonds or Negot. Instruments B Black CO  Court Ordered Settlement
03  General Retaif Merchandise I Indian/American DF  Default Judgment
04 Vehicles U Unknown DI Dismissal
05  Heavy Machinery & Equipment W White IN  Judgment Notwithstanding
06 ircrafl, XoeNonindiuidual o T
Tewelry ST Summary Judgment
08  Vessels AGENCY CODES VD Verdict for Defendant
09 A, Antiques or Rare Collections VP Verdict for Plaintiff
11 Real Property ACIS  Ammy Criminal Investigative Service .
20  All Other BATF  Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms JUDICIAL OUTCOME
BIA Bureau of Indian Affairs
SENTENCE TYPES DCAA  Defense Contract Audit Agency AG Agreement
DCIS  Defense Criminal Investigative Scrvice BR Barred/Removed
CP  Capital Punishment DEA  Dmug Enforcement Administration CC Civil Contempt
IS Jail Sentence DOC  Department of Corrections DC Disciplinary Charges
LS Life Sentence DOI Dept. of Interior FI  Fine
NS No Sentence (Subject is a Fugitive, EPA Environmental Protection Agency PI  Preliminary Injunction
Insane, has Dicd, oris a FAA Federal Aviation Administration PR Temporary Restraining Order
Corporation) FDA Food and Drug Administration PS  Prefiling Settlement
PB  Probation HHS Dept. of Health & Human Services RN Restitution
ST Suspension of Jail Sentence HUD  Dept. of Housing & Urban Development SP  Suspension
YC Youth Correction Act INS Immigration and Naturalization Service VR Voluntary Resignation
- IRS Internat Revenme Service OT Other
PELP CODES NASA  Nat'l Aeronautics & Space Admin
NBIS  Nat'l NARC Border Interdiction SUBJECT PRIORITY
22 Counterfeit NCIS  Naval Criminal Investigative Service
Stocks/Bonds/Currency/ RCMP  Royal Canadian Mounted Police A Subject-wanted for crimes of violence
Negotiable Instruments SBA Small Business Administration (i.e., murder, manslaughter, forcible
23 Counterfeit/Pirated Sound USBP  U.S. Border Patrol rape) against another individual or
Recordings or Motion Pictures USCG  U.S. Coast Guard convicted of such a crime in the past
24 Bank Theft Scheme Aborted USCS  U.S. Customs Service five years
25 Ransom, Extortion or Bribe USDS  U.S. Department of State
Demand Aborted USMS  U.S. Marshals Service B Subject wanted for crimes involving
26  Theft From or Fraud Against USPS  U.S. Postal Service loss or destruction of property valued in
Government Scheme Aborted USSS  TU.S. Secret Service excess of $25,000 or convicted of such
27 Commercial or Industrial USTR  U.S. Treasury a crime in the past five years.
Theft Scheme Aborted LoC Local
30  All Other CITY City C  All other subjects.
COUN County
ST State
OTHR  Other
SUBJECT DESCRIPTION CODES
ORGANIZED CRIME TERRORISTS GOVERNMENT SUBJECTS
SUBJECTS (6X,6G,6H~ Include Agency Code)
4A  Known Member of 2
1F  Boss Terrorist Organization 6A  Presidential Appointee
1IG  Underboss 4B Possible Terrorist Member 6B U.S. Senator/Staff
1H  Consigliere or Sympathizer 6C  U.S. Representative/Staff
8 Acting Boss 6D Federal Judge/Magistrate
1K Capodecina UNION MEMBERS 6E  Federal Prosecutor
1L Soldier 6F Federal Law Enforcement Officer
5D President 6G  Federal Exployee - GS 13 & Above
EKNOWN CRIMINALS SE  Vice-President 6H Federal Employee - GS 12 & Below
S5F  Treasurer 6] Governor
2A  Top Tenor 1.O. Fugitive 5G  Secretary/Treasurer 6K Lt. Governor
2B Top Thief 5H Executive Board Member 6L State Legislator
2C  Top ConMan SI  Business Agent 6M  State Judge/Magistrate
51  Representative 6N State Presécutor
FOREIGN NATIONALS 5K Organizer 6P  State Law Enforcement Officer
5L Business Manager 6Q State - All Others
3A  Legal Alien 5M  Financial Secretary 6R  Mayor
3B Illegal Alien SN Recording Secretary 65 Local Legislator
3C  Foreign Official W/aout 5P Office Manager 6T Local Judge/Magistrate
Diplomatic Immunity 5Q Clerk 6U  Local Prosecutor
3D  U.N. Employee W/out 5R Shop Steward 6V Local Law Enforcement Officer-
Diplomatic Immunity 58 Member 6W Local - All Others
3E  Foreign Student 5T Trustee 6X  County Commissioner
3F All Others 5U Other 6Y City Councilman
OTHERS BANK EMPLOYEES
8A  All Other Subjects 7A  Bank Officer
8B Company or Corporation 7B Bank Employce
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SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

;************** CONVICTION dedede deske de e do gk dekodek

Case Number: 89A-PG-64410
Serial No.: 67

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Does Accomplishment Involve Assisting Joint Agencies

Drugs . . . . ... e e - ..z N
A Fugitive. . . . . . . ... N

Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N
Corruption of Public Officials: N
Forfeiture Assets . . . . . . : N

|
|
Bankruptey Fraud. . . . . . . : N |
|
|

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

Assisting Agents SOC

FINAN ANALYST LAB DIV EXAMS UCO-GROUP I FT. MON-NRCSC
AIRCRAFT ASST LAB FIELD sup UCO-GROUP I1 FOR. LANG ASST
COMPUTER ASST PEN REGISTERS UCO-OTHER NON FBI LAB EX

CONSEN MONITR

PHOTO COVERGE

NCAVC/VI-CAP

VICT-WITN COOR

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM INTEL AST

ELSUR/III SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

ENG FIELD SUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-I1TC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC

INFORMANT/CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-HRCSC
Date of Conviction (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . . . . . . « o . . . .t 07/08/1998
Date of Sentencing (MM/DD/YYYY) . . ¢« & & & ¢« ¢ ¢ & = « o o=
Subject Description Code. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. : 8A

Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I) . .. .. ... .:F

Felony or Misdemeanor (F/M) . . . . « &« ¢ =« ¢ 4 v = v« « « o2 F
Plea or Trial (P/T) . . & ¢ ¢ v i v o e e e e e e e e e s : T
Judicial State. . . . . . .« . . . e e e e e e e « .. .2 PA
Judicial District:.. . . . ¢« « v « « « & .. e .2 WD

Type of Sentence . . . :

U. S. Code Violation(s)

Year

N . LT Title Section Counts

Time in Jail. .:
Time Suspended.: 18
Probation Time.:

Total Fines. . :$

Report Date: 07/15/1998
Accom Date.: 07/08/1998

b6

Subject Name bL7C

RA Squad Task Force

JOHN 10

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimally
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

S~ W -
non

Form FD-515a Side 2:
Investigative Efforts = N/A OR NONE
Subject’s Role = N/A OR NONE
Scope = N/A OR NONE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription  6/10/98

| | Fox Channel 8 News,

Johnstown, Pennsylvania (PA) ) I was contacted. b
was advised of the identity of the contacting Agent and the ¢
nature of the inquiry regarding| | provided

the following information:

| |advised on Tuesday, May 26, 1998 ] |
Fox Channel 8 Newsman, was contacted by | |
added occasionally calls the station and speaks to
During this particular call,E::::::]related he was to
appear in court at District Magistrate MUSELIN’s office on
May 29, 1998, at 10:30 a.m. | added to her knowledge, no

ress conference had been scheduled by| | In addition,

[E::::]advised in her position as_assignment editor, she assigns
coverage to news worthy events. [::::?]added she had not assigned
any coverage regarding

Investigationon 5/29/98 at Johnstown, PA (telephonically)
Fﬂe#89A—PG—64410“(‘Z€ b6 Date dictated 5/29/98

At~ h7C
by SA phw

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription  6/10/98

|for

Congressman JOHN P. MURTHA, 12th Congressional District,
Johnstown, Pennsylvania (PA), | | provided the
following informatiomn:

adviged his office had been contacted by[:::::]
Fox News, regarding information concerning
had been telephonically contacted by
who related “he had something to announce” and was going
to hold a press conference on May 29, 1998, at 11:00 a.m. at the
office of District Magistrate MUSELIN. b6

p7C

advised Congressman MURTHA was also scheduled to
hold a press conference at 10:30 a.m. at the Cambria County War
Memorial, Johnstown, PA. | |expressed some concern regarding
the substance of] [press conference and any possible link
to Congressman MURTHA.

Investigationon 5/29/98 at Johngtown, PA (telephonically)
F‘ile#89A—PG—644lO'L(ﬁ ) b6 Date dictated 5/29/98

_ T op/ b7C
by _ SA | hw

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
1t and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

-1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription  6/10/98

On May 29, 1998, Special Agent (SA)l |
contacted the office of District Magistrate Judge MICHAEL

MITSET.TN . 401 Wrshington Street, 5th Floor, Johnstown, PA,

I . The purpose of the contact was to verify a
scheduled court appearance fo A se in the

District Justice MUSELIN’'s office,| |confirmed was
scheduled to appear in court at 10:30 a.m. in reference to a b6
civil suit regarding his occupation as a private contractor. b7C

Investigationon 5 /29/98

at Johnstown, PA

(telephonically)

File # 89A-PG-64410- JO

b6

DI

by SAl

hw

bi7cC

Date dictated 5/29/98

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Fed trial continuing for

man charged i ezt

%%%g&'ggﬁgg% i prtlenswih istruck. - menbéroffevenntvebranch o |
On Monday afternoon, ajiry of 1016 the head of a Qepartment and the
The trial of 4 Geistowh men, womenand twormen wereselsctedto CIA Girector
charged with threatening to kil US. hear thecase, being presented beforé ~ While dismissing the charge in
Rep. John Mortha, will confinue in Distrct Judge D. Brooks Smith in federal couet beeause it didt fal
federal court today as defense attor-  Johnstowm, under his juristietion, Smith said
nes eross examing an nsurance  The proseeuton mive forward. the threats fllveceserving f
agent who also was ellegedly threat with it case i the tial expected to ishment and should be dealt withby
ened affer problems flared over lastabout three days, " the Cambria County Distriet Ator- 1
truick repaits, - Avscoond gssanlt charge against mey's office
Doteld Lee Fenton, 41, o the 2400 Fenton, for thveabwing Hugya, was  In a Rebruaty plea agreement,
Dlock of Bedford Street, is standing dismissed st wesk by Smith, as he - Fenton was released from Cahria
trial on one count of assal, stem- - ruled Hugye is st  proteetd gov. County jai on §25000 reomizance
ming froma Jamary indictment.  evnunent oficial Under fedevel law, bond. ' ‘
Tha Dec. 3telephone conversation, 1t is iiegal to fveaten assault, ki The court ordered Fenton to look '
Fenfon alleedly. threatened to kill nap or murdera United States o for job and heep al scheduled meg- poned when defemse attorney Markes
Murtha, D-Jonstown, John Hugya, cial feal appoitments, ta Sims of the federal publicdefend:
Who serves as the congressman's  Offials inclide the president, e also must wear a moniforing er' offie flld a motion t dismiss
aide, ingurance agent Randy Leven- - presidentelect, vie president, vice device the charges against her cliont.
| ey and ofher employees inthe nsur- - presidentelect, 2 member of Con-  Penton' tria had been scheduled  Brooks' htest ruling cleared the
| ance ofics after Fenton had mechen- - gress, a emberslectof Congress, & for May in Pitsburgh, but was post: way forthe t begin

Donald Fenton

 Released 0r §25,000 bond, |
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By TED ZELLEM
e+ | THE TRIBUNE-DEMOCRAT

A 4l-year-old self-employed Geis-
town general contractor denied
| Tuesday that he physically wanted
+«| to kill U.S. Rep. John P. Murtha, D-
Johnstown, but admitted saying, “I
could kill him in the election.”

Donald Lee TFenton testified

unshakingly in his own defense in

U.S. District Court, Johnstown, on a

charge of threatening to assault and
murder a federal official.

The prosecution and defense rest-
ed their cases after his testimony
and the case is expected to go to the
jury of 10 women and two men today.

Testimony also revealed Fenton
verbally threatened to kill Randy
Leventry, an insurance adjuster for

in Richland Town-
ship, and employ-
ees Of an auto deal-
ership and “going
to The Tribune-
. Democrat with
guns ablazing.”
Fenton denied all
charges and con-
tended his use of
the word “kill” was

Erie Insurance CO. s ——
“I've always been a
career Republican.
[ changed to
Democrat. | was
going after Murtha

from day one.”
Donald Leo Fenton

Wednesday, July 8, 1998

'Suspect:
1 can beat
politician

| Fenton takes witness stand

with John Hugya, the congressman’s .

aide, at the Incline Station Restau-
rant.

Fenton said he was disappointed
Murtha was not present. He contend-
ed that, during the session, Hugya
indicated he wanted to “steal” the
plans while two unidentified men
arrived and watched the discussion.
Fenton said Hugya went outside to
his car-and he later followed, fearing
the two men would shoot him.

While trying to promote his eco-
nomic development plan with gov-
ernment officials, Fenton said he
was discouraged by -government

“red tape,” and decided to campaign -

for Murtha’s office.

“I’'ve always been a career Repub-
lican,” he explained. “I changed to
Democrat. I was
going after
. Murtha from

day-one.”

Fenton’s fed-
eral public.
. defender attor-
ney asked him
to clarify.
“I was going
after his job,”
he responded.

a figure of speech. -

The defendant began his testimo-
ny by telling of his own exclusive
plan to revitalize the Johnstown
area, complete with a mass transit
system and ski resort to attract
tourists. His plan including building
a National Football League Stadium
between Johnstown and Pittsburgh
to coincide with the plan for high-
F | speed rail service between the two
cities.

He said he presented his plans last
year to an executive of Johnstown
Area Regional Industries, former
Johnstown City Manager Ken
Gearhart, and a Richland Township

° manager.

Although he contended his eco-
nomic development plan required no
government money, he said he also
wanted to consult with Murtha.
After writing three letters to

! Murtha’s office, he arranged to meet

And Fenton
told of many mechanical problems
with his truck that he needed for his
contracting jobs. He maintained he
was being followed and there was a
conspiracy to prevent him from run-
ning for Murtha’s congressional
seat.

Leventry was handling an insur-,
ance claim for what Fenton claimed
was damage to his truck by Carmen
Wholesale Tires. The defendant said
he grew frustirated that repeated
repairs had to be made after the
garage failed to refill the truck’s
engine with new oil after removing
the old oil.

Before cross-examination began,
Fenton's attorney asked: “Did you
ever threaten to kill Murtha?”

The defendant said, “absolutely
not.” .

The trial continues. at 9:30 a.m. "~
today with closing arguments.

Date:
Editidon:

v/9/98 '
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Fenton convicted of threat

. ByTED ZELLEM
IH%‘“’EUNE-DEMOGW : ! that he would kill Murths. Leventry
1A Juy of 10 women and two 1en an Sal e WOU l Urt called Stonyereck Township police
Charges of making " terroristic

deliberated lss than two hours
Wetnesday before convicting Don- threats and harassment were filed.

Ald Lee Fenton, 41, of teatening fo Rodrigues, prosecuting US, attor- in Richlad Township, But Renton ideas and was cisappointed Murtha The FBI wes contacted
bsstandmuder US Rep.Juhn. v, sid itwas “afigureofspeech”  cidattend. Rodrigues claimed fhat evidence
Murtha, D-Johmstown. Marketa Sims, Fentor's public  The case evolved in 1996 when  Fenton swifched his vote regis tevealed that enton blamed Murtha
" Fenton, afied n & white sport deender,immediately ledamotion " Penton brainstormed ideas about trafion from Republican {0 Democ for i problemns and perceived a
' coatand darkshirt wasconvictedn to ismiss the verdict, But Sims  sevitalzing What hedeseribedas the  rat and decided fo hecome 4 candi-  conspiracy to prevent him from -
018, Distrct Court, Johmnstorm. would not comment on the cage pub- - economically distressed, loodiprone  date for Murtha's seat ning for Congtess, Rodeigues exhib
 The selbemloped generel con- [l Johnstown xegion, Weanwhle, Renton festified to ited  chart cntening wovds such
feactor from Ceitown is free on  Both aftorneys wil fll briefs on  Hetold the ury hisplans inchuded. having numerous mechanical prob- a5 “shoot Mtha," ‘i, “gums and
fond. whether sufficlent evidence waspre- infroducing a mags transi system, lems with his work truck and he bullets” “gums blazing” and addi- B8
' Ho s wear an eectronic moni-sented to Support the verdit, and developing i resortand ulding mplicated “dity ics” servio by tional wods taken from Benton's
orng device wntl] presentencing Swith will rle. An appeal or sn- a Natonel Rl League Stadum two locl avages, He became susph- - comversation with eventry. ,‘

T ol

ptoceeding e complted wihin 60 tencingwil llow, e Johnsomand Pifsungh, s perevedbemesting S ot e eidenes
Jays and e s sentenced by District  When Pnton testfied in bisovn Renton sid. e could accomplish Jowed, He was whappy with Leverr revealed no violence or nfent to il Donald Fenton
udge D. Brooks Smith, defonse Tuesday,he dexied that he his qoas without government o try'shaneling ofan nsurance clam. “Renton did't pick up the phone  Facing more charges

:‘Fenton oould vecefve up o five wanted to Kill Murtha, However, he ey and by selling §100 individual The case fooused on the eephone znd call Murtha, B didut write . o
ears i prison 250,000 for - adtited vsing the word ‘Gl dur- shaves of stock conversation with Leventry, The threatening lettrs,” she stafed.  Tenton stllfaces charggsmCam-w
¢ federal crine, inga Dec. 3, 1907, heated converse- Renton estfed that he et with nsurence agent testifed tht e “Buch (entor) Jos i emper o bria Couny Court of ekin fercr

$"We are satisied, The vendict fion with Ry Leventry,an nsuy- John Hugye, an aide fo Muvtha, et took notes during the convensaton, he phone (i Leventry), He mever i treats and haragsing an nsur-

i speaks for itsei” said Leon ance adjusterfor Brie Insurance Co, thelnelne Staton Restauanton kis which included thveats by Fenton infended to kill anyone." alice agent,
¢ ) N ) o ) '
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The Tﬂbune-De:ﬁocrat, Johnstown, Pa,

.Wednesday, Julx 1,199

By JASON GREEN
THE TRBUNE CENQCRAT

ofa departmeht and the CIA ditector.

Fenton trial begins on Monday

Accused of death threats on Murtha, others

Clears the way for trial to begin Monday.

But prosecutors will be unable to use some of
the statements Fenton made to police, because it's
Uniclear whether he understood his rights priorto

“Hugyasrolels 0 assist Congressman Murtha  talking with offces i Decemher,

chatges he threatened o Xill US. Rep. John wrote in his ruling
Muztha, D-Johnstown,
Donald Lee Renton; 41, of the 2400 block of Bed- 4l officer or official..”

“Accordingly, Hugya cannot be deemed'a fede-

A Geistown man won anothet victory in feder- in the exercise of his congvessional, soverelsn  Three offcers visited Fenton ata hotel room on
" al court this week, but still wil stand trial on power, not to exercise independently,” Smith Dec. 3, but never read him his Miranda rights,

Stnith said in an earlier ruling.
Fenton aflowed thern to enter, but Iikely did not
foe) fre to Jeave, Smith wrote,

ford Street, asked District Judge D. Brooks Smith ~ While dismissing the chargemfederal court  Stonyereek Township Police Officer Kevin

o dlsmxss two fadeyal counts of assault filed: because it didn't fall under his
‘agamst him, stemming fron a January ndict jurisciction, Smith said the
ment, threats til are deserving of

In a Dec. 3 telephone conversation, Fenton punishment and should be
“allegedly threatened 4o kill Murtha; John Hugya, dealt with by the Cambria
the congressman's aids; insurance agent Randy County district attorney's

Leventry, and others employed in an insurance office.
office. Renton was dealing with theoffice becanse T a February plea agree:
of mechanicel problems withhis truck. rient, Fenton was released

While Fenton still must stand trial on a charge from Cambria County jail on

t

that he threatened o kill Murtha, a charge that $25,000 recognizance bond and I

e threatened to kill Hugya was dismissed. Smith - ordered to look for a job and

ruled that Hugya is not a protected government keep. all scheduled medical
appointments, He also must wear a monitoring  Price may have contributed to Fenton's confu-

JOfficial,
br federal law, it is llsgal to threaten to device,

Fenton .

Price went to Fentor’s residenc at the hotel with
the hope of detaining him unti offeials from Cri
sis, Cambria County's mental health agency,
could ayrive,

Fenton was then taken to Memorial Medical
Center for a psychiatric evaluation.
" The day Be was released from the hospital

}; Price arvested Fenton on charges of terroristic
A threats and harassment, Price read Fenton his
N Miranda rights, but faled to confim he under
stood them, Smith said.

He also did not have Fenton sign a waiver of his
rights, which is a custontary practice.

sion by telling him, “Tt's no big deal” at District

gTa10se offcials inch udethepre51dent president- Pittsburgh, but was postponed when defense  After hisarvest, Fenton spole witha pait of B
vice president, vice presidentelect, a mem-  attorney Matketa Sims of the foderal public agents and two Capitol police oficers af Grecek's
UF Congress, 4 Tetiber-algt of Coress, 4 defenler's offis filad a riotio t disiiss the offce. Smith also suppressed statements Renton

%g? , kidnap or murder a United States official  Penton's trial had been scheduled for May in - Justice Leonavd Grecek' ofice, Smith wrote

(mojog ©oodg LI Bulddi|D 1UNoYLY
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1 @he Indiana Gazette / Thursday, July 9, 1998————

| News briefs

Man guilty of threatening Murtha

JOHNSTOWN, Pa (AP) — A self-employed general contractor was

convicted of threatening to assault. and kill U.S. Rep. John Murtha

~ because he was angry over what he perceived as attempts to keep him
from running for Murtha’s seat.

. A U.S. District Coutrrt jury on Wednesday found Donald Lee Fenton, 41,

. : guilty of threatening Murtha’s life during a-teléphone conversation with |

. an insurance adjuster.
' His lawyer, Marketa Sims, immediately filed a motion to dismiss the
verdict. She argued that the word “kill” was used only as a figure of
speech during the comversation last December. .
. Fenton, who was free on bail, could be sentenced to up to five years in
prison and a $250,000 {fine. :
Fenton believed he was being followed after he announced he would run
for Murtha’s seat, according to testimony. He complained about Murtha
during a conversation with insurance adjuster Randy Leventry. Leventry
said he ook notes, them called police. :
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

P.O. Box 1315
In Reply, Please Refer  to Pittsburgh, PA 15230
File No. August 28, 1998

J. Scott Robinette, Esq.

Deputy Attorney General

Criminal Prosecutions Section

6th Floor, Manor Complex

564 Forbes Avenue )
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 b

Re: Commonwealth v.

Dear Mr. Robinette:
Reference is made to:

1) your August 26, 1998 letter and
accompanying subpoena of Special
Agenﬂ. |for information
and records in possession of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation

(FBI) relating to the captioned
case; and

2) my August 26, 1998 telephone b6

call to Assistant ited States bi7c
Attorneﬂ Chief, Civil

Division, United States Attorney's

Office, Western District of

Pennsylvania.

Enclosed is a copy of a December 11, 1997 FD 302 which
relates to the captioned case.

In the referenced telephone call, I was informed that
pursuant to Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.),
Section 16.24(b), the appearance of Special Agent |
and the release of the enclosed document in the captioned case
have been approved. Special Agenq testimony is limited

1 - Addressees

- 87A-PG-64410 M
- 9}180 g?ﬁ é’é 0“
7ok ’
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J. Scott Robinette, Esq.

to his investigation relating to the defendant4

the captioned case.

I can be reached at

for additional

information or assistance.

Enclosure

1 -~ Esg. (Encl.)

Very truly yours,

Chief Division Counsel

Assistant Chief, Civil Division
United States Attorney’s Office
633 U.S. Post Office and Courthouse

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

b6
biC




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

August 26, 1998

MIKE FISHER

ATTORNEY GENERAL CRIMINAL PROSECUTIONS SECTION

6th Floor, Manor Complex
564 Forbes Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
(412) 880-0104

VIA FACSIMILE AND
FIRST CLASS U.S. MAIL

Chietf Division Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation
P.0.Box 1315

Pittsburgh, PA 15230

Re: Commonwealf:h yl

Dear Mr

b6
bicC

As you know; the Pennsylvania Office of Attorney General is prosecutingl |for
charges arising from a telephone call which also served as the basis for federal charges. It is my
understanding that FBI Agentf ] produced a 302 report as a result of an interview
conducted with M| pt or about the time of his preliminary arraignment. Based upon a review

of the transcript o [federal trial, it is also my understandig% ]gbat M nade certain

admissions during the course of his interview with Agen

The purpose of this letter is to request an opportunity to review the 302 report generated by
Agen n that occasion. Agentlj__‘was questioning MrlIibout the same telephone
call which forms the basis of the state prosecution against him. At this time I doubt that I will seek
to introduce any evidence in state court about agen terview with Mr. I:l However,
I request the opportunity to review his report so that I may make an informed decision regarding the
potential utility of Agent testimony.




Chief Division Counsel
August 26, 1998 e
Page 2 '

As soon as possible, I will obtain and forward to you a subpoena duces tecum for Agent

and his 302 report. The trial in this case is imminent, scheduled to commence on Tuesday,

September 1, 1998.

Thank you for your cooperation and attention to this matter. Do not hesitate to contact me
directly if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

oD

J. Scott Robinette
Deputy Attorney General

JSR/mbc
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COMMONWEALTH -
V8, IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
ok . .
CAMBRIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
" CRIMINAL DIVISION
_ ' No, 1386-1997
. JURY TRINL
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CAMBRIA y
TO,  AGENT F.B.IL, i

1 You are irecchy ordered by the Couet fo come to the Cambeia County Courthouse af Ebenshurg,
Pensylvania onthe __ 1st  day of Sept. thur Sent.. {6, (998next al 9:00%'clock, 4 M,
prevailing time, to testify on hehalf of the Commorwealth in the above captioned case, and there to
remain until excused by (he Court,

2. You are also required o bring with you the following: _Any and all reports from _the

Trial, also provide the District Attorney's Office with the writtep statement

and .the note book received: into evidence provided by

August 26, 9 98 BY T@C/OURT: - .
Y i Af /Cﬁ;ymbwu/

BY ,
{Affix Court Seal Here ) Cle of Courls
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.| Glty Councilman Toj!ld Hastall bmught a gun to council’s meeting after!
-1 | heering a man convil:ted of threatening Rep. John Murkha would be there. L

‘I'm ot

5y JASON CREEN !
TFE TRIBUNE-DEMOCRAT

! stown City Counellman T odd Rastall
! was prepared to fake mat: ers into his
| own hands,
¢ No shots were fired.

| ries & handgun, packed his revolver
. before heading to Wednes iay night’s
city council meeting.

Saying he feared for h1 safety, J ohn-

paranoi

City coun cilman a pistol-packer

Worried that something might hap-
pen, Rastall said he wanted to be pre-
ed,

“The city can’t protect me. If they're
not going to protect council and me, Fai
going to exercise my Second Amend
ment rights,” he added in a telephone

g Rastall, who has a gun Lerxnrl: and car- | interview from his store.

“There ave graveyards filled with peo-
ple who weren't considered a threat, I'm
not paranoid, but Pm careful,” the coun

pate: [ TDA ?Jjag)ed
EZiteién: 4 / /
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He knew that Donald F*ﬁnton, who was | cilman said.

- convicted of threatening {o kil U.S. Rep. |  But federal officials do not consider |

Joh Murtha, D-Jolmston n, was likely

* tn be in the audience. Pleass gee PISTOL, Ad
lem with Rastall having a gun at the meetmg fhehasa
PISTOL permit.
“I guess he has a license to carry 1f ” Stevens added in
Continued from Af a'telephone interview from his home “It isn't a prob-

Fenton, who wears a mgnitoring device, dangerous and
allowed him to attend tlie meeting, City Manager Karl
Kilduff said. Because ofithat decision, there is nothing
council can do to keep him out of the public session.
“They gave him permission to come out,” Kilduff said
in a telephone interview from his office. “In their opin-
ion, he’s safe.”
But Rastall, who says lie always carries a gim because
| he often has money from his businesses with him,
argues that Fenton, whofalso addressed city couneil dur-
ing an Aug. 12 meeting, should

lem.”

Kilduff said it’s Rastall’s prerogative to arm himself
and didn't have a problem with the councilman packing
heat,

“He has a right to carry it,” Kilduff added. “We’d like
to think these sessions don’t warrant carrying a gun.” .

At Wednesday’s meeting, after Fenton said his peace
and left without incident, council discussed safety
issues.

Mayor Don Zucco said the city shouldn’t exclude peo-
ple from meetings, but must enstire they have a salient
point to make and stick to it.

not have heen given i second -

Reached at his hom¢, Fenton

“‘I'm trying to do {he right :
thing,” he said in a {zlephone o destifoy me

but a. complete and utter attempt .
to destroy me.”

. scare anyone and wanted to apol- |
| ogize to Rastall and anfone else :

.| opportunity to speak to fhebody.  “Pmn trying to do the right
called Rastall’s reacti )’n “irra | thing, This is nothing buta )
tional.” . (;ompiete and utter attempt | meeting. “I also don't want that

interview. “This thing i; nothing . walking around scared that
' I'm going to kill somebody.
Fenton said he’s not[trying to * 't not about that” . in-the-sky” for Johnstown’s pros-

“It’s a delicate balance. We
" want to treat everyone who

comes with couttesy,” he said
‘ toward the end of the one-hour

s podium to become a platform.” ~

During his address to council,
" Fenton rambled about a plan,
. which he galled "perfect and flaw-
. less in every way” and “not pie-

.. Everyone's

Donald Fonton ; Perity.

; But Fenton was unable to cite
“~ $pecific steps that should he tak-

, whom he has made afrajd. -
“Everyone’s walking Around scared that I'm going to
kill somebody,” he addefl. “I'm not about that.”
As a convicted felon} he’s given up his rights and
should not be permitted o attend meetings, Rastall said.
“It’s a total breach og’fecurity,” he added, citing the

Capitol shooting last mgnth in Washington as an exam-
ple of what could have gone wrong.

“It’s not like all of a sidden he came up. We knew he’d
be there.”
Fellow Councilman Iﬁbn Stevens said he has no prob-

en or present his proposal in writing.

When he previously addressed council, Fenton was
asked to submit his ideas in writing. He never has.

Fenton, 41, of Geistown was convicted of threatening
to kill a federal official in July. No sentencing date has
been set.

A trial also is scheduled in Cambria County Court, as
Fenton allegedly threatened Murtha S a1de and an insur-
ance agent.

Jury selection is slated next week.

R srwe
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By SANDRA K. REABUCK
| TRIBUNE-DEMOCRAT NORTH CAMBRIA BUREAU

EBENSBURG - A Cambria Coun-
ty jury could decide today whether
Donald Fenton intended to terrorize
an insurance adjustor when he
made threats to kill the insurance
company’s employees, U.S. Rep.
* John Murtha and others in a Dec. 3
telephone call.

« Fenton, 42, of Geistown, already
has been convicted in U.S. District
Court in Johnstown for making

‘l-threats to kill Murtha, D-John-

stown, in the telephone call and is
awaiting sentencing on that charge.
The conviction carries a maximum
penalty of five years in prison and
$250,000 in fines.

On Tuesday, Fenton’s trial on
state charges of terroristic threats,
harassment and harassment by
communications opened' in county
court with Randy Leventry, the Erie
Insurance Co. adjustor, telling the
jury about Fenton’s threats “to start

killing people” in a telephone call
that lasted less than 10 minutes.

The state rested its case after call-
ing Officer Kevin Price of the Stony-
creek Township police to testify
about Fenton’s admitting in a July
proceeding that he had made the call
and saying he had

imv A

bt Dlanina in Qnarse Ra

‘Geistown man
awaits his fate

Fenton phone call in question

wraps up its case and Judge Thomas
Swope gives instructions in the law.

In testimony Tuesday, Leventry
said Fenton called about 6:30 p.m.
Dec. 3 to complain about another
problem with his truck, which had
been in and out of repair shops for
months ever since a garage - which
had liability insurance with Erie -
failed to replace the-oil during an oil
change and the engine was
destroyed.

Fenton, who said he needed his
truck for his construction business,
complained he was broke and had
not eaten for three days, the
adjuster recalled.

When told to take the truck back
to a Windber garage to be checked,

Fenton told him he “had guns and’

bullets and was going to start killing

people,” Leventry testified.

“He stated he believed congress-
man Murtha was in a conspiracy
with Erie Insurance and The Tri-

bune-Democrat to ruin him...He

stated congressman Murtha had
stolen his ideas about the economic
recovery of Johnstown,” Leventry
said.

“using psychological tactics” to
steal his business, said the insur-
ance adjustor.

dant cannot be convicted of texroris-
tic threats if the statements are
made “in transitory anger.” Corco-
ran did not say whether Fenton will
take the witness stand as he had at
his federal trial.

The jury is expected to get the
case by noontime after the defense

crat had taken three months to pub-
lish a letter that he had written to
the Readers’ Forum, said Leventry.

Fenton claimed Murtha was .

‘been “absolutely” W —————————————  ‘Ile stated
in control of him- “He stated he was he was going to
self when he . shoot Mr.
talked to Leventry. going to shoot Mr. Murtha’s head
The jury was not ? off and Mr.
told, however, that - Murtha’s head off (John) Hugya’s-
Fenton’s admis- and Mr. (John) head off,” Lev-
sion came during ! » entry said.
his federal trial. HUQ}’: S geai_d Off't Hugya is an .

Public defender ‘an y eventry, aide to the con-
Richard Corcoran Erié Insurance Co. gressman.
in his opening to adjustor Fenton was
the jury said that . upset that The
under law, a defen- Tribune-Demo-

The letter was in the paper on the .

day of the phone call, he said.

“He said that he was going to go .

down there (the newspaper) with
guns blazing,” Leventry recalled.

{
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According to Leventry, Fenton
talked about “the government being
against the people and that the peo-
ple would have to take things in
their own hands. He stated that Tim-
othy McVeigh was my hero. He stat-
ed if the government declared war
on him, he’d have to take a body
count. He stated he’d kill until he
was Killed. It may not happen today
or tomorrow, but it will happen.”

Leventry also recalled, “He said
he’d kill all Erie employees. He said
I should keep my doors locked. I was

, definitely afraid.”
" Afterward, Leventry said that he

TODD BERKEY/THE TRIBUNE-DEMOCRAT

Donald Fenton leaves a Cambria County courtroom in Ebensburg
on Monday. A jury could decide today whether Fenton intended
to terrorize an insurance adjustor.

called his wife and two children
together to tell them “we have a
problem.” In an emotional moment,
Leventry nearly broke down when
he told the jury that he then
instructed his wife and his 15-year-
old son how to use a firearm.

But on cross-examination, the
adjustor admitted his first call was
not to police but to his manager to
warn him of the threats against Erie
employees. And Leventry said he
took the time to look in the tele-
phone book for the Stonycreek
Township police’s office numbe:

rather than dialing 911. .
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McVeigh is his 'hero’

EBENSBURG, Pa. (AP) — A man
convicted of threatening to kill U.S.
Rep. John Murtha, D-Johnstown, is
accused of threatening to kill an
insurance agent as well, saying
Oklahoma City bomber Timothy
McVeigh is his “hero.”

Cambria County.Judge Timothy
Creany ruled on Friday that prose-
cutors can let jurors know the
Donald L. Fenton, 42, of Geistown,
made the comment about McVeigh
during Fenton’s trial.

Fenton is charged with making
terroristic threats and harassment
by communications.

He is accused of threatening to kill
Randy Leventry, an Erie Insurance

Co. agent, and everyone in the
company’s Johnstown office during
a telephone call to Leventry on Dee.
3. He also is accused of saying
“Timothy McVeigh is my hero”
during the call.

Police said Leventry was handling
an insurance claim for damage to
Fenton’s truck. Workers who re-
paired it failed to refill the truck’s
oil, which ruined the vehicle.

Last month Fenton was convicted
in federal court for threatening to
assault and kill Murtha in the same
Dec. 3 telephone call. According to
previous testimony, Fenton blamed
Murtha for the truck damage and
other problems in his life. :
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Man convicted 44 -6 - Lyveo
. lnder-ng
of threatening | e
Insurance agent - -
PITTSBURGH (AP) — A Cambria . b6
. County jury convicted a man of ) ) o . bic

threatening to Kkill his insurance
agent over a claim on his pickup
truck.

Last month, a federal jury con-
victed the defendant Donald Lee ’ . . .
Fenton, of threatemng to kill U.S.

Rep. John Murtha. He faces up tosix :
years in prison on that count.

Dec. 3, Fenton called Randy Lev-
entry of Erie Insurance Co. and said
he was angry about the claim.
Workers who repaired damage to
the truck failed to refill the truck’s
oil, ruining the vehicle, Fenton said.

He threatened to kill Leventry and
everyone in the company’s Johns-
town office and also threatened
employees of the Tribune-Democrat |
newspaper of Johnstown. Prosecu- ' ..
tors said Fenton also told Leventry ’ -
that Oklahoma City bomber Timo-
thy McVeigh was his hero.

During the same phone call, Fen-
ton threatened to kill Murtha. Fen-
ton testified that “kill” was a
“figure of speech” and that he called
McVeigh a baby killer, not a hereo.

=T 1 IR

_G7A- # F Lo~ ?@
SEARCHED FOIMS,
SER|ALIZED&‘§ EXED
FILED U

 SEP 1071998
_ﬂn.l_mﬂ.l.l.ﬂ.anl )

- W Q




The Tribune-Democrat, Johnstown, P

_ "Sunday, September 27, 1998

K.

(Indicate page, name of Pﬂ &5 /

ev/spaner, cily and slzie)} —
ey O e -;?ff” s A7

JoApS TR WS,

Council
muzzles
Fenton

Law mlght not
hold up in court.

y JASON GREEN
HE TRIBUNE-DEMOCRAT

‘

Johnstown Mayor Don Zucco has '
anned Donald Fenton from speak-

g at council meetings, but a civil
iberties spokesman said the law
sed to keep him out might nof with-

tand a court challenge.
City council
1 has already

passed on ohe
read, and then
) Dacked off, a gun
ordinance that
1 the state Attor-
| ney  General’s
/| Office said would
probably not
pass  constitu-
tional muster.
The ordinance
would have banned firearms from all
city government-owned buildings.
| The gun proposal was also
spired by Fenton. Councilman
'odd Rastail had brought a handgun
&or protection to’a council meeting
hat he believed Fenton would
attend. Fenton awaits sentencing
after having been convicted of
khreatening the |
Yife of U.S. Rep.
John Murtha, D
Tohnstown.

City Manager
Karl Kilduff ini-
ially said it was B
Rastall’s preroga-
tive to arm him-
self, Later, Kil-
Iuff  supported o
‘he gun ban and i B
said the ordinance Fenton J
'would help make members of coun-
b1 feel safer.

Now, the mayor has imposed a gag
rder on Fenton.

Citing an ordinance adopted in
Detober 1993 and council’s “house
rules,” adopted last month, Zucco
anned Fenton from voicing his
Jpinion af council meetings.

But Larry Frankel, American Civ-
11 Liberties Union of Pennsylvania’s
bxecutive director, says the 1993
brdinance is too broad to be effective
nd legal,

The ordinance says: “Any person
making offensive, insulting, threat-
‘Amng, insolent, slanderous or
?nscene remarks or who becomes
hoisterous or who makes threats
igainst any person or against public
rder and security while in the coun-
il chambers” shall be barred “from

The action can be overturned by a
ajority vote of council.

A person can be banhed for mak-
g threats, but not insulting some-
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Continued from A1

one, Frankel said.

“There may be something they can do with your time,
place and manner on some of these things,” he added in
a telephone interview from his Philadelphia office. “You
cannot do it on content.”

thought about.

“That’s what we want,” she said. “It helps us make our
decisions.”

Fenton called the Zucco-imposed ban censorship.

“It’s a violation of my constitutional rights,” he said in
a telephone interview-from his home. “Nobody cares but
me ”

But Councilman Brian Subich said the ordinance is
not intended to keep people out. Instead, it is meant to
keep civility and hold discussions to

alsr,l:)h iil\:ﬁegsu g?gls)lser?xi,tltllg sggg.m e, § Céun(:ilmeﬁ - : mt‘ysggis;ggzs;avho comes in and says
For instance, Frankel wanted to ' stpported Zucco’s some of the stuff Mr. Fenton said is |

A s temings Whatsofen  acion to ban Fenton, | FyoTihenane Subenadiading |
The statute probably could be who called Murtha Subich agreed that offensive and

defeated in court, he added.
“You can’t silence those you dis-
agree with or those who disagree

and ornie of his aides
“murderers” ina .

insulting remarks can be seen in dif-

ordinance, he said, should be used in !

with you,” he added. “To hold public | “very rare” cases. |
‘office, you can’t have thin skin.” " prevxeus adéress t";} N “It was put there before (We were |
Councilmen supported Zucco’s COTJ{ICII from < "¢ elected),” he added. !
action to ban Fenton, who called . : “We have the right to use it.” :
Murtha and one of his aides “mur- Sp eakmg Zucco imposed the ban durmg[ 0

derers” in a previous address to
council, from speaking.

Councilwoman Nancy Ma]loy said speakers should
not be allowed to give insulting or offensive remarks.

“I don’t think anyone should be able to talk about any
elected or nonelected official, past or present,” she said
in a telephone interview from her home.

The purpose of citizens speaking at a meeting is to
convey information, Malloy said, adding that city resi-
dents have a right to share their opinions. Sometimes
they shed light on other ideas that council hadn’t

Wednesday’s council meeting.
Fenton was scheduled to speak, but did not attend the -
session in the Johnstown Public Safety Building. i
Neither Zucco nor Johnstown Solicitor Dick Green
could be reached for comment.

Manager Kilduff said this is the first time the ordi- ="~

nance had been used to ban speakers at meetings during
his year and a half working for the city.
He was unsure if it had ever been used before and

didn’t know what prompted the ordinance to be 4

enacted. ‘
!,

)

' . ferent ways by different people. The | -
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1. 10-29-97)

Squad supervisor approval
(please Initial)

Accomplishment Report

mplishment must be reported and loaded i.'
within 30 days from date of accomplishment) ¥ -

Date Prepared d' V&7
Date Loaded 4
Data Loader's Initial

Accomplishment involves:
(check all that apply) File Number Investigative Assistance or Technlgue Used
Drugs . -7 1-Used, but did not help 3 - Hoelpad, substantially
A Fg itive g B 9'4 "p s ks dda 2 -Helped, minimally 4 - Absolutely essential
ug [} StalA 1Soc. Sec. N | For Sub. Invest. Assist. by other FO (s) indicate A,B,C,D for corresponding FO
Bankruptcy Fraud O . te FO IAT Rale FO AT Rate_FO IAT Rate FO IAT
Computer Fraud/Abuse [ & -
in. Lab. Div. E uco- 5 -
ion of Public jals Fin. Analyst ab. Div. Exam CO - Group 1 Ft. Mon.- NRCSC
Forfeiture Assets O _S!aLAaenI_Nam.e_L Alrcrafl Asst. Lab. Field Sup ,|UCO - Group It For. Lang Asst.
SubinvestAsstby FO(s) [J Computer Pen Registers UCO - Nat, Back Non FBI Lab Ex
RA Squad Consen Mon. Pholo Cover. NCAVC / Vi- CAP Vict-Witn Coor
Asst.FO(s)__, _, ., __
A, B C D J /(/ ﬂ 0 Elsur/ FISC Polygraph Crim Intel Asst
e —— Assisting Agents Soc. Sec. No. % || Elsur/T. 11T Search Warrant Crisis Neg. - Fed.
1 Eng. Fleld Spl. Show Money Crisis Neg. - Local
- Eng. Tape Ex SOG Asst, ERT Asst.
Assisting Agencies x ® Name: [ ] Legats Asst. Swat Team Butte - ITC
1. Lec 2 - - Evid Purchase Tech. Ag/Equip Sav-ITC
2. S Name: INfIGW Info Phone Toll Red Poc - WRCSC
A. Complaint/ Information / Indictment D. Hostage(s) Released Date F. Civil Rico Matters Date
[ Federal [ Local [J International Released by: [] Terrorist [J Other Also Complete Section |
Complaint Date Number of Hostages: or
Check if Givil Rico Complaint [] Child Located Date
Information Date E. Recovery/ Restitution/PELP X Other Civil Matters Date
Indictment Date [1Federal [ Local []International Judgment_ ___*
Recovery Date Judicial Qutcome ____ X *
B. Locate/ Arrest Code » Amount Amount: $
Federal | 71 i ion: T
O 1 Local [J International $ Suspension: e ars | Months
Subject Priority: [JA OB []C $ b0
Locate Date Restitutlon Date
Arrest Date 0 Court.Ord.ered' G. Administrative Sanctions Date
. [0 Pretrial Diversion
3 Subject Resisted Arrest Code ® Amount Subject Description Code _"°
O Subject Arrested was Armed I l $ | Typs: Length:
g - O Suspension [ Permanent
C.
Summons ZE;.:.Date — 0O Debarment O [Yomrs | tonths
[ Federal 3 Local O Injunction ;
Summons Date | I $ |
U Conviction I U.S. Code Violations . 0
i ; J. ntence Date:
eral K Local [J International Required for Sections A, B, F, and H .
(Federal only) Sentencetype: ___, _ .
\) viction Date: ? 2 55’ Title Section ép of In-Jail Suspended Probation
ounts Years Months | Years Months [Years Months
Subject Description Code: 8&' ‘ $7 )'
For 6F, G, H--Include Agency Code Fines: $
L Felony Or [é. Misdemeanor K. Acquittal / Dismissal / Pretrial Diversion
0 Plea Or 3 Tral - Acquittal Date
A Dismissal Date
State: f H Judicial District: &/ 7 Pretrial Diversion Date
L. Subject Information (Required for all Sections excluding Section D (Hostages) and E (Recovery/PELP)) »
Race * Sox —Sedaaitme 1 couoo TV T T |
W [m |

GComplete FD-515a, Side 1 and Side 2,

Complele FD-515a, Side 2,

O Subject related to an LCN Aslan Organized Crime (AOC), Italian Organized Crime (IOC), Russian/Eastern European, Caribbean, or ngeggn Oré;agzed Crime Group -
[0 Subject related to an OC/Drug Organization, a VCMO Program National Gang Strategy target group, or a VCMO Program National Prioritypi{lative target group -

Py [ 2

X Additional information may be added by attaching another form or a plain sheet of paper for additional entries.

* See codss on reverse side.

r
*"*E'qﬁal-N?%o. FD515)
oat

InefSxca,
£ Yo~

Fildd,

8?/9—7.% L£441D - ?@Z
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On September 2, 1998, in the Court of Common Pleas,
Cambria County, Ebensburg, PA, was found guilty in a Jjury
trial of Harassment by Communication, a third degree misdemeanor,
and Terroristic Threats, a first degree misdemeanor, under the
laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, regarding telephonic

threats directed toward Insurance Agent,| ] on
December 3, 1997. During this telephone call, | | also made
threats directed toward U.S. Congressman John P. Murtha b6
Johnstown, PA, and his aide, | | for which was P7C

subsedquently convicted in U.S. District Court, Johnstown, PA.
[:::::f]currently awaiting sentencing on the federal conviction.
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10/29/98

) ) ’ '
*kERRkkkkkkkkkd CONVICTION *kkkkdkkkkdkkk

SENSITIVE / UNCLASSIFIED

Case Number: 89A-PG-64410
Serial No.: 82

Stat Agent Name:
Stat Agent SOC.:

Report Date: 10/29/1998
Accom Date.: 09/02/1998

b6
. - . . sk . b7C
Does Accomplishment Involve Assisting Joint Agencies Assisting Agents SOC Subject Name
Drugs « « « v v v « o « .« .. :N Loc | | [ |
A Fugitive. . . . .. ... .:N ST | |
Bankruptcy Fraud. . . . . . . : N ] |
Computer Fraud/Abuse. . . . . : N | | RA Squad Task Force
Corruption of Public Officials: N ] | smem meemm meemeeee-
Forfeiture Assets . . . . . . : N | JOHN 10

Sub. Invest. Asst by Other FOs:

Investigative Assistance or Technique Used

FINAN ANALYST
AIRCRAFT ASST
COMPUTER ASST
CONSEN MONITR

LAB DIV EXAMS
LAB FIELD SUP
PEN REGISTERS
PHOTO COVERGE

UCO-GROUP 1
UCO-GROUP 11
UCO-OTHER
NCAVC/VI1-CAP

FT. MON-NRCSC

_FOR LANG ASST

NON FBI LAB EX
VICT-WITN COOR

Used, but did not help
Helped, Minimatly
Helped, Substantially
Absolutely Essential

S~ W N
non

ELSUR/FISC POLYGRAPH CRIM INTEL AST

ELSUR/ITI SRCH WAR EXEC CRIS NEG-FED

ENG FIELD SuUP SHOW MONEY CRIS NEG-LOC

ENG TAPE EXAM SOG ASST ERT ASST

LEGATS ASST. SWAT TEAM BUTTE-ITC

EVIDNCE PURCH TECH AG/EQUIP SAVANNAH-ITC

INFORMANT/CW TEL TOLL RECS POC-WRCSC
Date of Conviction (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . . . . . . ... . . .: 09/02/1998
Date of Sentencing (MM/DD/YYYY) . . . . . . . « . . e e e et
Subject DescriptionCode. . . . . . . . . . ... ... ..:8A

Federal, Local, or International (F/L/I)
Felony or Misdemeanor (F/M) + « v v v « 4 v v « v o s « « 2 M

Plea or Trial (P/T) . . . .« . . v v & o . . e e e e e e e et T
Judicial State. e e h e e e e e e .. : PA
Judicial District . . . . . e e e e et e e e et

Type of Sentence . . . :

U. S. Code Violation(s)-
Year Month

Form FD-515a Side 2:
Investigative Efforts = N/A OR NONE -
Subject’s Role = N/A OR NONE
Scope = N/A OR NONE

Title

Section Counts

Time in Jail. .:
Time Suspended.:
Probation Time.:

Total Fines. . :$
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Squad supervisor approval
(please initial)

®s

Accomplishment Report

mplishment must be reported and loaded i
within 30 days from date of accomplishment) ¥

Date Prepared[éééﬁy
Date Loaded —£ ——____

Data Loader's Initials

[] Federal [J Local ] International

Conviction Date:

Subject Description Code: ____® ( )'
For 6F, G, H--Include Agency Code

[J Felony Or [J Misdemeanor

Required for Sections A, B, F, and H
(Federal only)
c# of
ounts

Title Section

ishment involves:
(ch k all that apply) File Number Investigative Assistance or Technique Used
Drugs R . 1-Used, but did not help 3 - Helpad, substantially
A Fﬁgitive = &9’4 ’DG (9 7}’/0 2 -Helped, minimally 4 - Absolutely essential
a For Sub. Invest. Assist. by other FO (s) indicate A,B,C,D for corrasponding FO
Bankuptey Fraud 0 I‘I_SWND_L Rate FO IAT Rate_FO IAT Rale FO IAT Rats FO IAT
Computer Fraud/Abuse [ . Fin. Analyst n Lab. Div. Exam| N UCO - Group I ] Ft. Mon.- NRGSd
: son of Pubic s [ —— . Analy: . Div. UCO - Group -
Forfeiture Assets o Aircraft Asst. Lab. Field Sup UCO - Group Il For. Lang Asst.
Sub Invest Asstby FO(s) [J Computer Pen Registers UCO - Nat. Back Non FBI Lab Ex
5 Photo Cover. - ict-W
ASSLFOE) o RA Squad | Consen Mon. olo Cover. NCAVG / VI - CAP] Vict-Witn Coor
A B C D Y 0 b 7ClElsur/ FISC Polygraph Crim Intel Asst
Task Fors Assisting Agents Soc. Sec. No, * Elsur/T. 11 Search Wanant Crisis Neg. - Fed.
1 Eng. Fleld Spi,| Show Money Crisis Neg. - Local
- Eng. Tape Ex S0G Asst, EAT Asst.
Assisting Agencies x ¢ Name: Legats Asst. Swat Team Butte - iTC
1. Lol 2. - - Evid Purchasa Tach. Ag/Equip Sav-ITC
- pa—
2 57 Name: IRCW Info Phone Toll Reg Poc - WRCSC
A. Complaint/ Information / Indictment D. Hostage(s) R_eleased Date F. Civil Rico Matters Date
[J.Federal [ Local [J International Released by: (] Terrorist (] Other Also Complete Section |
Complaint Date Number of Hostages: or
Check if Civil Rico Complaint [] Child Lacated Date
Information Date E. Recovery/Restitution/ PELP X Other Civil Matters Date
Indictment Date [ Federal [] Local [7]International Judgment______ *°
Recovery Date Judicial Outcome ___ X
B. Locate/ Arrest Code * Amount Amount: $
Federal Local [ International ion:
0 O = $ Suspension: Years | Months
Subject Priority: JA [JB [JC $
Locate Date Restitution Date -
Arrest Date S %::tr:igrg:;ee;ion G. Administrative Sanctions Date
[ Subject Resisted Arrest Code ® Amount Subject Description Code *
O Subject Arrested was Armed | | 3 | Type: Length:
[ Suspension [} Permanent
C.  Summons 2':::_08“’ — 01 Debarment [ [Voars [ Months
[J Federal {7 Local O] Injunction
Summons Date I l $ |
H. Conviction l. U.S. Code Violations

Sentence Date

s L0 [15 9,
Sentence type: S 5 P g

In-Jail Suspended Probation
Years Months | Years Months [Years Maonths

Fines: $

0 Plea Or [J Trial Acquittal Date
) o Dismissal Date he
State: Judicial District: Pretrial Diversion Dats ;‘f) 7

K. Acquittal / Dismissal / Pretrial Diversion

L Subject Information (Required for all Sections excluding Section D (Hostages) and E (Recovery/PELP))

Race *

LS

m

Sex_| Date of Birth

For Indictments/Convictions only:

Complete FD-515a, Side 1 and Side 2

|_Sccial Security No. (if available)

Subject related to an LCN, Asian Organlzed Crime (AOC), ltalian Organized Crime (IOC), Russian/Eastern Eurcpean, Caribbean, or ngerlan Organized Crime Group -

[J Subject related to an OC/Drug Organizatlon a VCMO Program National Gang Strategy target group, or a VCMO Program Nationa! Prlorl(kfnltlallveia[gzg&_‘g_)é_‘
Complete FD-515a, Side 2. € diood
X Additional information may be added by atiaching another form or a plain sheet of paper for additional entries. Ind Serial No. of FD-515
A . NG X -
See codes on reverss side. Fildd (¥ _~

E94 - - 44410 — F3
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On September 2, 1998. i Court of Common Pleas,
Cambria County, Ebensburg, PA, was found guilty in a jury
trial of Harassment by Communication, a third degree misdemeanor,
and Terroristic Threats, a first degree misdemeanor, under the

laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania i telephonic
threats directed toward Insurance Agent, on
December 3, 1997. During this telephone calT, also made

threats directed toward U.S. Congressman John P. Murtha,

Johnstown, PA, and his aide,]| | for which[ [ was

subsequently convicted in U.S. District Court, Johnstown, PA. b6
E:::::ﬁ currently awaiting sentencing on the federal conviction. b7C

Oon October 15, 1998,[::::::]was sentenced in Cambria
County Court on the above related charges, to a term of 60 months
probation with conditions that he have no contact with
or his family and U.S »ssman Murtha and his staff, among
others. In addition, was ordered to undergo a mental
health evaluation, specifically relating to anger management.
also ordered to pay court costs in the amount of

$25.00/month for the duration of his probation.




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

T (012§1998)

Precedence: ROUTINE ' Date: 10/27/1998
To: Pittsburgh
From: Pittsburgh

Squad 10/JRA
Contact: SA|

Approved By:

Drafted By4 |
Case ID #: 89A-PG-64410 (Pending) e
Title:

JOHN P. MURTHA - MEMBER OF CONGRESS,
WASHINGTON, D.C. - VICTIM;
12/03/1997

CCSCAKA - THREAT

Synopsis: EC to report state-related conviction and sentence of
Fenton. '

Administrative: Due to an administrative oversight, 'the FD-515
reporting tate related conviction in captioned matter
was not submitted within 30 days as required. In the future,
every effort will be made to ensure that FD-515s are submitted on
a timely basis.

Details: By way of background, on 12/3/1997,| | was arrested

on charges he made a threatening telephone call to |
[::::::;:%] an insurance agent. iwas upset wit |

Tegarding repairs to his truck. During the call] lalso

directed threats toward U.S. Congressman John P. Murtha and his
aide,| |

On 7/8/1998, in USDC, Johnstown, PA,[___ Jwas
convicted in a jury trial of threatening the life of Congressman
Murtha. is currently awaiting sentence in relation to his
Federal conviction.

b6

On 9/2/1998, in Cambria County District Court, b7C
Ebensburg, PA, in a jury trial [ lwas found guilty of
Harassment By Communication, 3rd degree misdemeanor, and

Terroristic Threats, a lst degree misdemeanor, regarding his
threats directed to[ ] FD-515 submitted.

00PHW0A, T, i —




To: Pittsburg! From: Pittsburgh
Re: B89A-PG-64410, 10/27/1998

On 10/15/1998, in Cambria County District[fffff:]
Ebensburg, PA, District Court Judge Swope sentenced on the

state-related charges. [:::::]received a sentence of 60 months

probation and was not have any contact with

or his

family, Laurel Ford, The Tribune-Democrat, or Congressman Murtha
and his staff. In addition,| was ordered to undergo a

mental healt] tion, specifically related toward anger

management . | was also ordered to pay costs in the amount
of $25/month for the duration of his probation. FD-515 b
submitted. b7C

Sentence pending in USDC, Johnstown, PA, regarding
conviction of threatening U.S. Congressman Murtha. Will

follow and report results.

*e




DAVID J. TULOWITZKI PATRICK T. KINIRY

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FIRST ASSISTANT
CHRISTIAN A. FISANICK
CHIEF DEPUTY, APPELLATE DIVISION
EBENSBURG, PENNSYLVANIA
(814) 472-5440
October 22, 1998
P.0O. Box 129
Johnstown, PA 15907

RE: COMMONWEALTH VS

. D6
Dear Mn o7C

Enclosed please find the copies which you requested on the above captioned case. If you
have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Secretary
enclosure
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS - CRIMINAL - OF CAMBRIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA : No. 233¢ 1977
" Vs, MHARBSSmenT B f/
Dowalp L. Fenzod ComminICR7I O 0R APPARESS
YERDICT
AND NOW, 5‘(’07 2 , 19 7% , we the Jurors empaneled in the
above entitled case, find the defendant, 6 (444 Z/j./

AR

Foreman
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS - CRIMINAL - OF CAMBRIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA : No. X33¢ (A) 1977

vs. : TERRIRISTIC  THREATS
Lowalp L. Fevron/

YERDICT
AND NOW, 5 L 2) 7. Q , 19 ?(f , we the Jurors empaneled in the
Y ¢
—
above entitled case, find the defendant, 6(// Z ; V
ﬂ)f/ﬂ'%ﬁ \_Qféﬂécﬂ)
Foreman
'.‘\.
~— ) -




.~ IN.THE COURT OF CORgJON PLEAS -- CRIVINAL -- OF @MBRIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

| TRIAL |
Defendant: .....DONALD L. FENTON ... No: 2336297 OTN: 11833921
Charge: ... HARASSMENT BY COMMUNICATION. OR. ADDRESS........mmmimrmmmmmmimmmmsssssssness
Date of Verdict: SEPT...2,..1998 Judge: THOMAS..A...SWOPE ,..JR - Clerk: .J.c . KOVACH ...coovmmmmrsissrssesns
Defense Counsel:Rs. CORCORAN Commonwealth:. SCOTT ROBINETTECt. Steno....B... BEARER ...cc.cne
Sentencing date is A5 day of .OCT. . , 199 8 Pre-sentence investigation report by the Cambria County
Probation Office/ Pennsylvania Board of Probation and Parole is due =T day of OCT.............. , 199 8
Bond continued. Bond of $ ..o set. Defendant remanded to Jail .....cooveiinneenc

' SENTENCE |

NOW, ...0CT0BER IS, 1998 the defendant, ... DONALD.. L. EENTON. s

(Address) 2434 BEDFORD ST, JOHNSTOWN, PA L5000 e e

m is sentenced to pay the costs of prosecution,
- [ restitution of § ......vveeeeeerermeenenns
Cthesum of $ .o for the use of Cambria County

(COUNTY JAIL) [ and undergo imprisonment in the County Jail for a period of not less than
e N3 477G ........ DOT MOTE thal ...... /2—-4?”@ ...... [ \
[ Defendant is given automatic parole .......L.. (”U/“{‘f .. ] ...... Y. M ’Q"’/"%

(STATE PRISON) [ and is to be committed to the Western Correctional, Diagnostic and Classification
Center located at the State Correctional Institution, Pittsburgh, Pa. for aterm of not less
than ... years nor more than .......... years. Defendant shall be delivered to said insti-
tution by the Sheriff of Cambria County.

(PROBATION) [J'and is placed on probation for a period Of ... , under the supervision
of the Cambria County Probation Office/ Pennsylvania Board of Probation and Parole.

[ Sentence shall be served@consecutively with ,77’?4[43@7

[(0Y 958000000 3 4§ (0] HR——————RERE
(PAYMENT PLAN) 1. How much money can you pay a month on your bill? .
2. Do you understand if you miss a payment it will be a violation of your sentence and

you could be placed in JALT ...

3. Do you agree with this condition of yOur parole? ...

[ The Court Orders the defendant to make monthly payments of .......ccc..... which

includes .....ccccovverereen. probation fees; .......ccowoneens collection fees; ......c.cooceeeene. on costs,

restitution and fines.
Payment will be due the .......c....... day of each month beginning the ................. day of

................... ,199 . These payments are one of the conditions of the defendant’s sentence.
If the payments are not made, it will be a violation of the sentence and could cause
incarceration of the defendant. / ’

Car Used: [ Yes OONo BY THE COURT: ... O A 4 A
VWHITE (CLERK OF COURTS) BLUE (PROBATION QFFICE) YELLOW (JURE MR) PINK (JAIL)




) ;
..~ [N.THE COURT OF cofON PLEAS -- CRIMINAL -- OF @isriA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

TRIAL @
Defendant: ..... DONALD..Liwec. EENTON .crevuemmrrrieserereeceessessesssssseessaees No:..2336=97..(A)..OTN: F.118339-1 ...
Charge: ... TERRORISTIC THREATS oo eeeeesesesesssssssssssms e sssssass s san s essssenansase s
Date of Verdict: SERT....2,..1998 Judge: THOMAS. A...SWOPE.,..JR.... Clerk: .J0YCE..KOVACH ..ccouvrrrrrernn.
Defense Counsel: .R... CORCORAN.......... Commonwealth:.J.. SCOTT. ROBINETTE Steno.:B...BEARER................
Sentencing dateis .13 day of .OCT. . , 199 8 Pre-sentence investigation report by the Cambria County
Probation Office/ Pennsylvania Board of Probation and Parole is due ....2....... day of OCT......... ,199 8
Bond continued. Bond of § ......ooooovivvrreree s set. Defendant remanded to Jail .......c.ccce.......
SENTENCE
NOW, ..dST0B ER.../S..., 1998 the defendant, DONALD L. FENTON.......coovmtrrnri,
(Address) ...2434. BEDFORD. ST, JOHNSTOWN,. BA_ 15904 ... issmssssssssssssssssss s
E is sentenced to pay the costs of prosecution,
- [ restitution of $ .......coerererrrrere
L the sum of $ .o for the use of Cambria County
(COUNTY JAIL) [ and undergo imprisonment in the County Jail for a period of not less than
................................................................... NOT INOLE thAL Lot bnnns
O Defendant is given aULOMALIC PATOLE ....vvveeerrrereerrecnerreesanessessnsressssmerss s
(STATE PRISON) ] and is to be committed to thé Western Correctional, Diagnostic and Classification
Center located at the State Correctional Institution, Pittsburgh, Pa. for a term of not less
than ... years nor more than ....... years. Defendant shall be delivered to said insti-
tution by the Sheriff of Cambria County.
(PROBATION) [] and is placed on probation for a period of 6.0 2770 7 under the supervision
of the Cambria County Probation Office/ Penmsytvania-Board-of Probation and Parele.

(OTHER CONDITIONS)

(PAYMENT PLAN) 1. How much money can you pay a month on your bill? ...,
2. Do you understand if you miss a payment it will be a violation of your sentence and
you could be placed in JAil? ... e
3. Do you agree with this condition of your parole? ...,
0] The Court Orders the defendant to nake monthly payments of #;?S‘ which
includes ........ Q... probation fees; .Z... 3. collection fees; %Zd on costs,
restitution and fines.
Payment will be due the oo day of each month beginning the ...... l ........... day of
A=, 1965". These payments are one of the conditions of the defendant’s sentence.

If'the payments are not made, it will be a violation of the sentence and could cause
incarceration of the defendant.

Car Used: [ Yes (No BY THE COURT: ... .

WHITE (CLERK OF COURTS) BLUE (FROBATION OFFICE) YELLOW (JUDGE)

GREEN (MHMR) PINK (JAIL)




{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

@ |

(Indicate page, name of 14 & & /
newispaper, city and slele) .

.o

n_

|Friday, October 16, 1998 :

he Tribune-Democrat, Johnstown, Pa,

Date:
Editidn:

JUAN P MURTHA — WEMEER OF CONGRESS,
WASHINGTON, D.C. - VIQTIM; .
12/03/1997;
CCSCAKA~THREAT

. or
‘Classification: : .
Submiting Ollice: .

§94P 6 & s/_s//a ;w

Lots of judicial advice, |
Ots OI Judicial advice. | p
] , i ?f”"-— !
no jail time for Fenton|
B OTT H J -

L OVANYET] “This i i : :
1F¥EUNE-DEMOCRAT h?AINLI BUREAU justT gésnlgt fl%n;?)ﬂ;a?ogplgs " - .

EBENSBURG - A [Beistown man convicted ¥ Swope, told Fenton and his :
of threatening the [ives of U.S. Rep. John public defender, Richard
Murtha, D-Johnstmlrn, and others avoided Corcoran, at the sentenc-
more jail time Thurpday but had to promise ing. “You may think you A 4
not to contact those 'zople for five years, may be doing right, Mr. ‘

Cambria County Jiidge Thomas Swaope sen- | Fenton. But yow've got to | ;
tenced Donald L. Fen'on, 52, to 60 months’ pro- | straighten your thinking | :
bation but let him g free with three months P out.” \ ’
he has already servet; in jail. Fenton During his probation, |’ .

In September, a C{mbria County jury con- Fenton must have no con- . - ' - '
victed Fenton of threfjtening Randy Leventry, tact with Leventry or his family, Murtha or . . ’ !
an adjuster with Hrie Insurance Group; his staff, Laurel Ford or The Tribune-Democ- !
Murtha; and employebs of The Tribune-Demo- ~ ~ !
crat. Please see FENTON, A4 ]

FENTON | N {
Continued from A1 : Telephcne thyeats . L :
. . B R SET ‘ . i
rat, Swope ruled. If Nenton does, ‘ l > d t ! b 18} t u bl ’ - ) . |
Swope could put him infprison for up ea‘ \ O l m s e .
to five years. THE TRIBUNE-DEMOCRAT : ' cod g ?
“I'm forcing you to |)ehave your- > <. Fenton alse said he belioved - . |
self,” Swope told Fenton. “I dom't Tiotiald I, Fenton gotdnto trons ! 158, Rep, Jotm Murtha, D-Johin- |
want this to happen agaln. I'm doing | blewhehe threatehed tokill : Stown; was in & consbiracy ‘with .
this for your own good. eutployees of qiv insurance compar | Brie Insurénve-and The Tefbyne- ¥
That means no more fetters to the | ny and ofhers duringadelephone | Demoerat toruin him, He saig
editor of The Tribune-Democrat, | interview withan instrance agent § Murtha had stolen his.ideas about :
Swope added. o0 Dec. 3, E the economie recovery of Jobn 1
“You have a tendencyjto talk when | . -Fenton:apparently wasxipset - ¥ stown. e ]
you shouldn’t be talkin}, and that's | hatirie nstranee did.not cover F{antpnfth;eatene&m\shqpt . . ; j
causing you problems,’} Swope told all vepairs to his vehicle, - Murtha, a Murtha aide, allthe :
Fenton. “And you hage an anger On Dec. 3, Fenton called an employees.of Brie tnsurance and . . 5!
problem.” insurance agent {o complain about | employees.of The Tribume-Demop- ‘ ; k
To correct that problem, Fenton | another problem with:-his trisck. : rat, ﬁze»latﬁerltyecause@ttoq}p three - b ]
* | mustundergo a mental-health evalu- | The vehicle had been it and out of monthsto:publish hisJetter th the o | '
ation with an emphasls on anger repair shops for months ever sixice § Readére’ Forum, .
management, Swope saif. @ garvage - which had Hability - Feriton had testiffed in court ]
According to proseculors, Fenton | imsurance with Erie - fafled to . that he nsed the word “kill” only H
*| made the threats in Degember in a | replace the off durisig.an oil '+ a8 afiguieof speech during a heat. ; |
10-minute telephone chnversation | ¢ and the engine was ruined. &d conversation, . L J . |
with Leventry about prpblems with Fenton, who saidheneededthe I  hletters tothe Readers Forum, LARTC
his truck and insurance/coverage on, | truck for his construction busi- Fenton also acoused other area
repairs. Fenton claimed mechanics [ ness, was told tostake the fruck . | leadess of siealing hisecohomic
at a repair shop ruinedlthe truck’s | back to 2garags o be checked, recoveryidéas, . 0 .
engine when they forgot ko fill it with  Unhappy withhow his claim vess + Aspiring to'being dlécted fom
oil. ‘belg handled, Fenton told the the 7ist Distelot to the state House
A federal jury convietdd Fentonin | insurance agent that, ifhe wentto | of Répresentatives in 1996, Feriton
July on separate charget, stemming | the garage, he might kil employ-  { attempteda write-dn campaligt, He
from the same incident,fof threaten- | ees there, oo lost theelootion. R RCN ‘
ing Murtha and his faide, John N coE e ] AR
Hugya. H
Fenton was made to wear an elec- body,” Fenton said. this way out of proportion,” Corco- K
tronjc-monitoring bracilet on his  Atthe sentencing, Corcoran point- ran said. ’ | |
ankle as part of his feders bond con- ed out that Fenton had a right to his Fenton’s alleged threats even ‘ i
ditions. - opinion and that Tribune-Democrat affected Johnstown City Council. In l
Fenton told Swope at Jhe sentenc- Publisher Pamela J. Mayer had stat- August, Councilman Todd Rastall
ing he was giving his word that he ed that Fenton didn’t deserve jail cased a controversy by bringing a
would obey the ruling. time. A gun to a council meeting because
“I never intended t¢ hurt any- “The media attention has blown

Fenton planned o attend,
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By JALON GREEN
THE TRIEUNE-DEMOCRAT

A fideral judge has thrown out the
conv1 stion of a Geistown man on
charg 35 he threatened the life of U.S.
Rep. John Murtha, D-Johnstovwm.

U.S, District Judge D. Brooks
Smithyruled a jury’s decision in July
was ilicorrect and acquitted Donald
nton of threatening o assault

Smith said Fenton made no direct
threagion the congressman’s life.

Feriton, a 4l-year-old self-em-
ployeil contractor, had been free on
bond {awaiting sentencing, but was
foreer, fo wear an electronic moni-
tormﬁ‘ device. He faced up to five
years in prison and a $250,000 fine.

{n Fenton testified in his own
defen se, he denied wanting to kill
Murtha,

Luj he admitied using the word
“kii{") during a heated conversation
Dea. ¥, 1997, with Randy Leventry, an
insurfince adjuster for Erie Insur-
ance ’Io. in Richland Township. Fen-
ton s¢ id it was “a figure of speech.”

Th¢ case began in 1996 when Fen-
ton s!uggested ways to rebuild the-
finanially distressed Johnstown
regioll.

He [old the jury that he planned to
introjluce a mass transit system,
develbp a ski resort ‘and build a
Naticnal Football League stadium
betwéeen Johnstown and Pittshurgh.

Fanton said he could accomplish
is gjals without government mon-
ey ani by selling shares of stock at
$100 g ach.

Duping testimony, Fenton said he
met {vith John Hugya, an aide to
Murtpa, at the Ineline Station
restayirant to discuss his ideas and
was }isappointed the congressman

didn’f attend.

Fepton subsequently switched his
votery registration from Republican
to Dejaocrat and decided to become a
candiiate for Murtha’s seat.

Fenjton testified to having numer-
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Rep. John Murtha - -
Supposed target of threat

ous mechanical problems with his
work truck and he contended local
garages were involved in “dirty
tricks.”

Unhappy with Leventry’'s han-
dling of an insurance claim, he
became suspicious and believed he
was being followed.

The case focused on the telephone
conversation with Leventry. The
insurance agent testified that he
took notes during the conversation,
which he said included threats by
Fenton that he would kill Murtha,

Leventry called Stonycreek Town-
ship police. Charges of making ter-
rorist threats and harassment were
filed. The FBI was contacted.

In his ruling, Smith gave two rea-
sons for overturning Fenton’s con-
viction:

Because the intithidation was
directed at Leventry rather than
Murtha, no direct threat was made
on the congressman.

B Murtha was not threatened in
his capacity as a congressman.

Fénton S federal conv1ct10n tossed

Donald-Fenton
Admits using word ‘kil}’

Neither Fenton nor Marketa Sims,
his public defender, could be
reached for comment,

-Leon Rodrigues, an assistant U.S.
attorney who prosecuted the case,
said he has a right to appeal the deci-
sion.

He said he must review details of
the case before deciding whether to
challenge the decision.

Fenton also has been convieted in
Cambria County court for threaten-

=i

ot

FE XA i d

ing Leventry, Murtha and employees -

of The Tribune-Democrat.

He was sentenced to 60 months
probation in October, but allowed to
go free with three months already
served in jail.

17w
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
v - Criminal No. 98-1J
DONALD LEE FENTON, , IR
AN (O LT

Defendant DERGE

MEMORANDUM OPINION and ORDER

D. BROOKS SMITH, District Judge.

Donald Lee Fenton was tried before a jury and found guilty of violating 18 U.S.C. §
115(a)(1)(B), threatening a federal official. At the close of the government’s case, as well as at
the conclusion of all the evidence, Fenton moved for a judgment of acquittal under Fed. R.
Crim. P. 29, arguing that the evidence was insufficient to suppc;rt his conviction. I deferred
ruling on both motions. After careful consideration of the briefs and oral argument, I agree and
will grant the motion.!

L
Fenton’s conviction arises out of a heated conversation with insurance adjuster Randy

Leventry, in which he made death threats against, inter alia, Leventry, the staff of the

Johnstown, Pennsylvania office of Erie Insurance Company, United .States Representative John
Murtha and his aide, John Hugya. The evidence at trial revealed that this altercation arose, not
over matters of political philosophy, but over a dispute concerning allegedly defective repairs to

3

Fenton’s fourteen-year-old pickup truck. How Congressman Murtha’s name came to be

AQ 72A
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Fenton has also been prosecuted under state law for terroristic threats and harassment by
communication. It goes without saying that his conviction in the Court of Common Pleas of
Cambria County is unaffected by the instant adjudication.
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involved in this otherwise private dispute bears further discussion.

Fenton, an odd jobs contractor by trade and a community activist by self-profession,
developed a somewhat grandiose plan by which he believed he could rejuvenate Johnstown’s
flagging local economy. This plan, according to Fenton, required some $60 million in federal
funding. To secure that money, he contacted the offices of Congressman Murtha and was
directed to Murtha’s local aide, John Hugya. Hugya agreed to meet Fenton and discuss his plan
sometime in July 1996 at a restaurant at the top of the Johnstown Inclined Plane. Fenton
arrived at the meeting with his plan, contained in a pizza box, which involved various flood
control, transportation and recreational “improvements.” Hugya told Fenton that a plan of such
size would normally require a partnership of federal, state and local governments and directed
him to John Skiavo at Johnstown Area Regional Industries. Dkt. no. 127, at 66. The meeting
then ended, and the two had no further contact.

Fenton, however, believed that Hugya and Murtha liked his “plan” and wanted to take
credit for it themselves, even if that meant ruining him, discrediting him or driving him to
suicide in the process. He therefore came to see both Murtha and Hugya as conspirators against
him, although there existed no rational basis for such a conclusion.

Almost a year later, in June 1997, Fenton brought his pickup truck to Carmen’s
Wholesale Tires to get an oil change. The mechanic, however, failed to replace the oil, as a
result of which the truck’s engine was destroyed. Carmen’s was insured by Erie Insurance
Company, which assigned Randy Leventry to investigate the claim on June 5. Leventry
authorized the installation of a rebuilt engine.

After Fenton’s truck was returned on June 13, it was discovered that the mechanic who
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® ®
installed the engine had not replaced the pilot bearing, which resulted in the destruction of the
transmission. Leventry authorized the transmission to be replaced as well. Fenton’s truck was
serviced by John’s Transmissions and returned to him on July 2. The very next day, the truck
developed further problems involving oil leakage, which were repaired by Laurel Ford but
which kept Fenton’s vehicle out of operating condition until July 17. Erie Insurance did not pay
for these repairs, as they were covered under the engine warranty. The same problem recurred
on November 24, and Leventry instructed Fenton to bring his truck back to Laurel Ford. The
malfunction was corrected and the truck was returned.

Unfortunately, the engine problem occurred again on December 3, and it prox_red to be
too much for Fenton to take. He called Leventry and “said that the truck was leaking oil and
spewing oil everywhere, that he was--he wanted something done. He’s tired of all this, these
problems with the truck. He said that he had gotten a gun and bullets and he was going to start
killing people.” Dkt. no. 126, at 64 (Leventry, direct). Fenton went on to tell Leventry that if
Laurel Ford “said they repaired the truck, they’re liars[]” and that the truck was worse, than it
was before the repairs were performed. Id. Fenton continued to discuss his claim with
Leventry, who testified that his demeanor was, for the most part, “fairly matter of fact[]” in this
portion of the conversation. Id. at 65.

As the discussion progressed, however, Fenton’s tone became more agitated and he
seemed desperate. Id. “[H]e said that Murtha, Congressman Murtha, was conspiring with the
insurance company and the [Johnstown] Tribune-Democrat to ruin him and to cause him to

commit suicide.” Id. Fenton then stated “that he was going to shoot Congressman Murtha’s

head off. He also said that he was going to shoot John Hugya’s head off.” Id. at 66. Later in
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the conversation, Fenton told Leventry “that he was going to kill all Erie [Insurance]

employees.” Id. at 67. He continued, I may not kill you, but if I were you, I would keep my
doors locked because once this gets started, I don’t know what’s going to happen.” Id. Fenton
then elaborated further about the nature of the “conspiracy” he believed was operating against

him:

He did say that Murtha stole his ideas for an economic recovery plan that he had
drawn up. It had to do with an overhead rail transportation system and other
ideas that he had. . . . He said that since Mr. Murtha stole Mr. Fenton’s ideas,
that now Mr. Murtha would have to see that Fenton’s either killed or commit
[sic] suicide.

Id. at 67. Fenton went on:

He said he had spoken to his pastor, and he had--he knows that God
would forgive him for what he’s going to do; that if the Government declares

war on him, he was going to have to take a body count. . . . He said he was
desperate, that he hadn’t eaten for three days; that Congressman Murtha’s trying
to destroy his business and has succeeded in doing so. . . . Mr. Fenton told me

that he had been to Vietnam, he said, in 1975. He said that he had seen people
die there, that he’s not afraid to die. He said that he would kill until he’s killed.
He said that when he dies, there would be a tape, that he had produced a
videotape. It would be disseminated to the press, it would be detrimental to Mr.
Murtha. It would lay out the entire conspiracy. . . .

Towards the end of the conversation I told Mr. Fenton that I hoped that
this was his way of reaching out for help. He told me to tell that to CNN. I told
him that I would not--I would not be able to keep this silent, that I would have to
make a few calls. He understood that.

Id. at 68, 70.

suggest that Fenton even implied that Leventry should do so. For his part, Leventry did not tell
Fenton that he was going to relay the contents of the conversation to Congressman Murtha, nor

did he contact the Congressman’s office. See dkt. no. 127, at 42 (Leventry, cross). Inresponse

Fenton did not tell Leventry to convey the message to Murtha, nor was there evidence to
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® ®
to Fenton’s agitated statements, Leventry called the local police department, resulting in
Fenton’s arrest. Officer Price subsequently contacted Hugya and apprised him of Fenton’s
statements. See dkt. no. 127, at 58. Hugya then called FBI Agent Dale Frye. Id. at 69.
Fenton was subsequently indicted under 18 U.S.C. § 115(a)(1)(B) for threatening

Murtha (Count I) and Hugya (Count II). On Fenton’s motion, I dismissed Count II, holding as a

matter of law that Hugya was not an “official” within the group of protected persons

enumerated in § 115. United States v. Fenton, 10 F. Supp.2d 501 (W.D. Pa. 1998).2 The case
was tried to a jury in July 1998, which returned a verdict of “guilty” at Count I, threatening
Congressman Murtha.
II.

Fenton contends, under Fed. R. Crim. P. 29, that the evidence introduced by the
government at his trial was insufficient to support his conviction under 18 U.S.C.
§ 115(2)(1)(B). In deciding the question of sufficiency, the evidence must be viewed in the
light most favorable to the government, and the conviction must stand unless it appears that
there was no substantial evidence from which a rational trier of fact could have found the

defendant guilty beyond a reasonable doubt. United States v. Cooper, 121 F.3d 130, 133 (3d

Cir. 1997); United States v. Obialo, 23 F.3d 69, 71-72 (3d Cir. 1994).

The statutory provision under which Fenton was indicted provides, in pertinent part:

I also granted in part Fenton’s motion to suppress certain evidence, United States v.
Fenton, Crim. No. 98-1J, 1998 WL 356889 (W.D. Pa. May 28, 1998), and denied his motion to
dismiss the indictment on account of alleged prosecutorial misconduct before the grand jury,
United States v. Fenton, Crim. No. 98-1J, 1998 WL 356891 (W.D. Pa. June 29, 1998).
Familiarity with those opinions is helpful, but not necessary, to an understanding of this
memorandum. '
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Whoever. . . threatens to assault, kidnap, or murder, a United States official. . .

[i] with intent to impede, intimidate, or interfere with such official. . . while

engaged in the performance of official duties, or [ii] with intent to retaliate

against such official . . . on account of the performance of official duties, shall be

punished as provided in subsection (b).

18 U.S.C. § 115(a)(1). This language contains an actus reus, specifically, making a threat, as
well as two defined forms of mens rea: (1) intent to prospectively interfere with the victim’s
exercise of official duties; or (2) intent to retaliate against the victim for the past exercise of
official duties. I will discuss these elements seriatim.

I11.

Section 115(a)(1)(B) proscribes only threatening communications, recognizing that not
all apparently threatening utterances fall into the category of “true threats.” The words spoken
by F énton without question reeked of animus, but his statements regarding Congressman
Murtha were made only to Leventry. The evidence shows merely that Leventry was an
insurance adjuster with no connection to Murtha. The question that animates this case, then, is
whether such remarks, spoken during a conversation with an unrelated third party and not
directly to the victim, constitute a threat within the meaning of the statute. I conclude that, on
these facts, they do not.

The statute criminalizes a form, albeit an unsavory one, of pure speech. As such, “it

must be interpreted with the commands of the First Amendment clearly in mind,” Watts v.

United States, 394 U.S. 705, 707 (1969) (per curiam), “against the background of a profound
national commitment to the principle that debate on public issues should be uninhibited, robust,
and wide-open, and that it may well include vehement, caustic, and sometimes unpleasantly

sharp attacks on government and public officials.” Id. at 708 (quoting New York Times Co. v.
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Sullivan, 376 U.S. 254, 270 (1964)). Moreover, Anglo-American jurisprudence in recent
centuries has rejected the notion that a person’s mere thoughts, however evil, can be
criminalized. See id. at 709-711 & nn.1, 2 (Douglas, J., concurring) (discussing English law of
constructive treason and the American Alien and Sedition Acts); United States v. Alkhabaz,
104 F.3d 1492, 1494 (6th Cir. 1997) (“our law does not punish bad purpose standing alone”).

Thus, in Watts, the Supreme Court reversed the defendant’s conviction under 18 U.S.C.

§ 871 for threatening the life of President Johnson under circumstances clearly indicating that
his remarks were nothing more than “a kind of very crude offensive method of stating a
political opposition to the President.” 394 U.S. at 708. On the other hand, true threats enjoy
no legal protection. See United States v. Kosma, 951 F.2d 549, 553 (3d Cir. 1991).

At the polar opposites, this distinction is easily applied. Had Fenton accosted
Congressman Murtha in person or written him a letter, there would be no question, based on the
words he used, that a true threat was intended. The remarks need only be such that “a
reasonable person would foresee that the statement would be interpreted by those to whom the
maker communicates the statement as a serious expression of an intention to inflict bodily harm
or take the life of the [object].” Id. at 557 (citing cases) (threatening communication mailed to

President Reagan); accord United States v. Orozco-Santillan, 903 F.2d 1262, 1265 (9th Cir.

In Watts, defendant was a young man who attended a protest rally in Washington.
Speaking up in an open-air discussion group, he stated, “And now I have already received my
draft classification as 1-A and I have got to report for my physical this Monday coming. I am
not going. If they ever make me carry a rifle the first man I want in my sights is L.B.J. They
are not going to make me kill my black brothers.” 394 U.S. at 706. The other participants, as
well as the speaker himself, responded to this statement with laughter.” Id. at 707. In addition,
the Court noted that defendant’s “threat” was conditional, and based upon an event he vowed
would never occur. Id. '
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1990). It seems equally clear that, had Fenton hiked alone several miles into a forest and
recited his diatribe only to himself, convicting him under § 115 would be tantamount to
punishing his mere thoughts rather than any actual threat. So too, had he uttered the words to a
close friend or relative in strict confidence, conviction under this statute would be unjustified.
But here, Fenton’s words were spoken to a third party unrelated to their object, and whose
relationship with Fenton was at least arguably adversarial, placing this case somewhere between
these two extremes.

Two courts have recently dealt with this issue. In United States v. Bellrichard, 779 F.
Supp. 454 (D. Minn. 1991), aff’d, 904 F.2d 1318 (8th Cir. 1993), defendant sent a series of
threatening letters, most of them directly to their intended victims,* and was indicted under 18
U.S.C. § 876 for mailing threatening communications. One letter, however, was mailed to the
girlfriend of a defendant awaiting sentencing. In that letter, defendant threatened to kill the
sentencing judge. Id. at 457-58. In holding that such a communication did not constitute a true
threat because there was no connection between the recipient and the intended victim, the court
opined:

In the present case, the postcard to Ms. Hoeper contains no request that it be

communicated to the individuals allegedly threatened. There was no evidence at

trial that Ms. Hoeper was likely to understand that the postcard was to be so

communicated or that it was likely that it would be. Indeed, there was no

evidence that Ms. Hoeper had any connection with the persons allegedly

threatened which could make the language used by the defendant in his postcard

to her a true threat against those persons. The specific language of the postcard

should not be isolated from the whole context of the communication. No

reasonable recipient, in light of the context, could interpret the defendant's
statements about third parties as a true threat within the ambit of Watts. The

The court upheld those convictions. Id. at 461.

8




AO 72A
(Rev. 8/82)

statute should not be applied under these circumstances, and this count should
not have been submitted to the jury.

1d. at 459.°

In Alkhabaz, the defendant was charged under 18 U.S.C. § 875(c) for sending messages
over the Internet “which expressed a sexual interest in violence against women and girls.” 104
F.3d at 1493. The messages contained stories, the content of which can only be described as

horrific,® depicting in graphic detail “the abduction, rape, torture, mutilation, and murder of

The Bellrichard court went on to state:

The interpretation of the statute favored by the government could lead to absurd
results since it does not take into account the particular context of third party
threats. The First Amendment limits the reach of the statute as to third party
threats by requiring consideration of the whole context of the communication.
The statute should not be interpreted to cover every letter which, apart from its
context, seems to threaten a person other than the addressee or letter recipient, as
the government argues. For example, if a prosecutor mailed defendant's letters
to another government official for analysis or review, that conduct could be
covered by the statute--mailing a threat to injure the person of another.
Similarly, if the court mails this opinion to West Publishing Company, having
quoted verbatim the language used by defendant which is alleged to be
threatening, that conduct could be covered by the statute. Also covered would
be the conduct of a member of the general public, who, attending this trial of
widespread interest, took notes of defendant's statements and mailed them to a
family member, law professor, or newspaper for their information. Of course
these results are absurd and reach constitutionally protected speech. More must
be required for conviction under the statute. Conviction requires that the
communication be a true threat. This means that a reasonable recipient, familiar
with the context of the communication, would interpret it as a threat. It is this
contextuality which prevents conviction under the hypothetical situations
described.

Id. at 459 (footnotes, citations and internal quotation marks omitted).

6

See id. at 1497-98 n.1 (Krupansky, J., dissenting) (setting forth one such message
essentially verbatim). Because of the appalling content of this message and its publication
elsewhere, I will not go into further detail here.

9
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women and young girls.” Id. One of these accounts named an actual young woman, resulting
in defendant’s prosecution under § 875(c) for interstate communications containing threats to
injure another person. Id. The court considered whether these messages, which were not sent
directly to the woman who was the purported victim, constituted true threats. It concluded they
did not:

To determine what type of action Congress intended to prohibit, it is
necessary to consider the nature of a threat. At their core, threats are tools that
are employed when one wishes to have some effect, or achieve some goal,
through intimidation. This is true regardless of whether the goal is highly
reprehensible or seemingly innocuous.

For example, the goal may be extortionate or coercive. . . . Additionally,
the goal, although not rising to the level of extortion, may be the furtherance of a
political objective. . .. Finally, a threat may be communicated for a seemingly
innocuous purpose. For example, one may communicate a bomb threat, even if
the bomb does not exist, for the sole purpose of creating a prank. However, such
a communication would still constitute a threat because the threatening party is
attempting to create levity (at least in his or her own mind) through the use of
intimidation. .. . Although it may offend our sensibilities, a communication
objectively indicating a serious expression of an intention to inflict bodily harm
cannot constitute a threat unless the communication also is conveyed for the
purpose of furthering some goal through the use of intimidation. . . . If an
otherwise threatening communication is not, from an objective standpoint,
transmitted for the purpose of intimidation, then it is unlikely that the recipient
will be intimidated or that the recipient's peace of mind will be disturbed.

Even if a reasonable person would take the communications between
[defendant] and [the recipient] as serious expressions of an intention to inflict
bodily harm, no reasonable person would perceive such communications as
being conveyed to effect some change or achieve some goal through
intimidation. Quite the opposite, [they] apparently sent e-mail messages to each
other in an attempt to foster a friendship based on shared sexual fantasies.

Id. at 1495-96.
Under either standard, Fenton’s statements did not constitute threats. As in Bellrichard,

there was simply no connection between Leventry, the recipient of the communication, and
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Murtha, its intended object. Moreover, under the circumstances presented here, no jury could
find anything truly “threatening” in Fenton’s remarks because they could not influence
Murtha’s attitude or behavior in any way when spoken only to Leventry.

The government cites a number of cases in which threats were not made directly to the
speakers’ intended victims, yet convictions were upheld. Careful review, however, reveals
those cases to be inapposite. In United States v. Fulmer, 108 F.3d 1486 (1st Cir. 1997),
defendant threatened an FBI agent by leaving him a voicemail message, which the agent heard
and “found chilling and scary.” Id. at 1490. Other cases are in the same vein. In Orozco-
Santillan, defendant threatened an Immigration and Naturalization Service officer over the

telephone; once again, the agent heard the threat and was frightened. 903 F.2d at 1264.

Likewise, in United States v. Stevenson, 126 F.3d 662 (5th Cir. 1997), defendant wrote a
threatening letter to his probation officer, which “frightened and alarmed” her when she

received it. Id. at 663. And in Kosma, defendant wrote a series of threatening letters to

President Reagan. 951 F.2d at 550. These letters, while never seen by the President, no doubt
caused considerable consternation to the officers responsible for his protection. 951 F.2d at
554. As the court noted, moreover, they were directed “at the exact person whom Section 871
was designed to protect.” Id. at 555.

The government relies principally, however, on United States v. Snelenberger, 24 F.3d
799 (6th Cir. 1994), for the proposition that there need be no intent that defendant’s statements
be communicated to their target. There, the defendant told two mental health workers of his
plans to kill an administrative law judge and was prosecuted under § 115. Id. at 801. On

appeal, his conviction was affirmed. Id. at 803-04. In that case, however, defendant argued
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only that his mens rea was insufficient to support conviction, and the court never passed on the
issue of whether the actus reus was proven. See id. at 803. Thus, while this case is relevant to
an analysis of Fenton’s intent, it has no precedential value on whether he made a true threat.”

Accordingly, I conclude that Fenton’s statements did not constitute true threats under §
115(a)(1)(B). For this reason alone, his motion for judgment of acquittal must be granted. In
the interest of completeness, however, I will also address Fenton’s argument that he did not, as
a matter of law, possess the requisite intent to support his conviction.

IV.

Assuming arguendo that the evidence did support a finding that Fenton made a true
threat to Murtha, it still must be determined whether he had the intent that § 115(a)(1)(B)
requires:

[i] with intent to impede, intimidate, or interfere with such official. . . while

engaged in the performance of official duties, or [ii] with intent to retaliate

against such official . . . on account of the performance of official duties
I will address these two alternate forms of intent in turn.

A.

For the reasons set forth supra in my discussion of actus reus and the Alkhabaz case, it

cannot seriously be concluded that Fenton had any intent to impede, intimidate or interfere with

Likewise, in United States v. Patillo, 431 F.2d 293 (4th Cir. 1970), defendant stated to a
co-worker his intention to kill President Nixon. Id. at 294-95. The court held that this
statement amounted to a true threat, id. at 295, but significantly, defendant’s defense was
limited to a general denial of making the remark. Id. at 295-96. Thus, again, the court was
never called on to decide the circumstances under which statements made to unrelated third
parties constitute threats. Indeed, the government does not cite this case in its actus reus
argument, but saves it for its discussion of Fenton’s mental state.
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Congressman Murtha. Murtha was not “in the audience” when Fenton spoke, and the
government put on no evidence that Fenton,® intended his words to be conveyed to Murtha.
One simply cannot be intimidated by speech of which he is unaware. See Snelenberger, 24
F.3d at 803 (noting that district court made similar holding under § 115(a)(1)(B) and
concluding, in dictum, “that the court’s reading of the statute was entirely justified”). Cf.
Patillo, 431 F.2d at 298 (“There is no danger to the President’s safety from one who utters a
threat and has no intent to actually do what he threatens.”)

In addition, there is no evidence that Fenton wanted Congressman Murtha to take any
official action, or refrain from taking any such action, as a result of his “threats.” Fenton was
not, for example, demanding that Murtha sponsor a certain piece of legislation, nor did he make
his threats to disrupt, say, an official speech to a group of constituents. It is perhaps arguable

that he wanted the Congressman to support his plan, yet the record shows that Fenton thought

The government essentially contends that the jury was entitled to find objective intent to
communicate, arguing that “the most natural consequence” of making a series of death threats
over the phone will be that the recipient of the communication will notify law enforcement,
who in turn will notify the intended target. Dkt. no. 131, at 24. I disagree; although whether a
statement constitutes a threat is evaluated under an objective standard, the standard for
determining specific intent under § 115(a)(1)(B) is subjective, as even the government argues
elsewhere in its brief, dkt. no. 131, at 21. See Fulmer, 108 F.3d at 1494 (approving jury
instruction to the effect that “[w]hen we are talking about the defendant’s intent, we are talking
about what he meant to do and what was in his mind[]”). Alternatively, the government may be
seen as arguing that a jury could simply infer that Fenton intended for Leventry to warn
Congressman Murtha as the “natural and probable consequence” of conveying the threat to
Leventry. Again, I disagree. Leventry was not a law enforcement officer or member of the
Congressman’s staff. To assume that a private citizen will “naturally and probably” inform the
target of the threat anytime a threat is made to a third party would effectively eviscerate §
115(a)(1)(B)’s intent requirement. All that can be inferred from this record is that Fenton
intended to threaten Leventry, either to induce him to better handle his insurance claim or to
retaliate for the way Leventry had already processed it.
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that Murtha stole the plan from Fenton so he could bring it to fruition and take the credit for
himself. Even under Fenton’s distorted view of reality, there was no “official” action Murtha
could take or not take that would satisfy Fenton’s desires. At most, Congressman Murtha could
have given Fenton the credit Fenton thought he deserved, but that is not an official duty.
Accordingly, even if Fenton had intended to impede, intimidate or interfere with Murtha, that
intent had absolutely no nexus with any of the Congressman’s official duties.

The government argues that there is no nexus requirement; rather, it contends that the
defendant need only intend to impede, intimidate or interfere with the Congressman “during the
time that” he is performing official duties. That is simply not what the statute provides.

Section 115(a)(1)(B) is quite clear that the defendant’s intent must be “to impede, intimidate or
interfere with such official. . . while engaged in the performance of official duties. . . .”
(Emphasis added.) See United States v. Streich, 759 F.2d 579, 584 (7th Cir. 1985) (Whether an
official is engaged in performance of official duties “turns on whether the federal officer is
écting within the scope of what he is employed to do or is engaging in a personal frolic of his
own.”). Evidently, the government believes this condition is satisfied during the entire time
that Congress is in session, or perhaps as long as the member holds office. This is implausible,
leading as it does to absurd possibilities, for example, that a person could be convicted under

§ 115(a)(1)(B) for threatening a Member of Congress in response to an insult the Member made
to that person’s spouse during cocktail party conversation. Significantly, the government cites
no useful authority for this novel proposition. The closest it comes is the case of United States

v. Berki, 936 F.2d 529 (11th Cir. 1991), but that case is inapposite. There, the defendant clearly

threatened a federal judge on account of her performance of official judicial duties. Id. at 531.
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His defense was simply that he did not know that the object of his threat was a federal judge
when he threatened her, a position which the Eleventh Circuit rejected under a plain error |
standard of review. Id at 532. Accordingly, I reject the government’s argument.

B.

That leaves the government’s contention that Fenton intended to retaliate against
Congressman Murtha. This too is problematic, and the question turns on how “retaliation” is
defined. Fenton asserts that there can be no threat with intent to retaliate unless the threatening
words are communicated to their intended target. Dkt. no. 130, at 50. The government, for its
part, essentially argues that communication of the threat to the victim is unnecessary if the
defendant has the present intention of carrying out the threat at the time it is made. Dkt. no.
131, at 18.

It seems clear that, aside from the unfortunate circumstance in which the threat is
actually carried-out, no intent to retaliate can exist unless there are facts to support either the
govemment’s or Fenton’s theory. A threat that is never communicated to the victim and is not
intended to be carried out by its speaker is no retaliation at all. Indeed, it is no more than
reciting lines of a play, in a closed room, to oneself. For the reasons already discussed, of
course, there is no evidence that Fenton intended that his threats be communicated to Murtha.
That squarely raises the question of whether a present intention to carry out a threat suffices to
make out the intent to retaliate under § 115(a)(1)(B).

The government relies on Snelenberger, in which the court, with scant analysis and
without reference to whether there was a present intent to carry out the threat, opined that there

was no need for the threat to be communicated to the victim in order to have an intent to
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